
 

    

 
 

 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
15160 JACKSON ROAD 

RANCHO MURIETA, CA 95683 
916‐354‐3700 

FAX – 916‐354‐2082  
  
 

 AGENDA 
 

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing 
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services” 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS ARE HELD 
3rd Wednesday of Each Month 

 

 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
September 17, 2014   

Closed Session 4:00 p.m. * Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
RMCSD Administration Building – Board Room 

15160 Jackson Road 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 

 

Gerald Pasek  President 
Roberta Belton  Vice President 
Betty Ferraro            Director 
Paul Gumbinger  Director   
Michael Martel     Director 

 
 

STAFF 
 

Joseph Blake           General Manager  
Vacant  Director of Administration 
Greg Remson   Security Chief  
Paul Siebensohn    Director of Field Operations 
Suzanne Lindenfeld   District Secretary 



    

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\board agenda 09-17-2014.doc  Page 2 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

September 17, 2014 
 

Closed Session 4:00 p.m. * Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
   

All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices  in silent and/or vibrate mode (no ringing of any kind). During meetings, 
these devices will be used only for emergency purposes and,  if used, the party called/calling will exit the meeting room for conversation. Other 
electronic and internet enabled devices are to be used in the “silent” mode. Under no circumstances will recording devices or problems associated 
with them be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.  

 

AGENDA 
 

                                                                                                                                        RUNNING TIME 

  1.  CALL TO ORDER ‐ Determination of Quorum ‐ President Pasek (Roll Call)                     4:00  
   

  2.      DISCUSSION REGARDING AND APPOINTMENT OF LABOR NEGOTIATOR     4:05 
  TO REPRESENT THE DISTRICT IN NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE INTERNATIONAL 
  UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS, LOCAL 3, AFL‐CIO (Motion) (5 min.) 
      

  3.      CLOSED SESSION                          4:10 

Under Government Code 54957.6: Conference with Labor Negotiator 
Determined in Agenda Item 2 Regarding Negotiations with the International 
Union of Operating Engineers, Local 3, AFL-CIO.  
 

  4.  OPEN SESSION                      5:00 
  The Board will  discuss  items  on  this  agenda,  and may  take  action  on  those 

items, including informational items and continued items. The Board may also 
discuss  other  items  that  do  not  appear  on  this  agenda,  but will  not  act  on 
those items unless action is urgent, and a resolution is passed by a two‐thirds 
(2/3) vote declaring that the need for action arose after posting of this agenda. 

 

  The  running  times  listed  on  this  agenda  are  only  estimates  and  may  be 
discussed earlier or  later than shown. At the discretion of the Board, an  item 
may  be moved  on  the  agenda  and  or  taken  out  of  order.  TIMED  ITEMS  as 
specifically  noted,  such  as  Hearings  or  Formal  Presentations  of  community‐
wide interest, will not be taken up earlier than listed. 

 

  5.  REPORT ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION                               5:05 
 

  6.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC                                             5:10 

  Members of the public may comment on any item of interest within the subject 
matter  jurisdiction  of  the  District  and  any  item  specifically  agendized. 
Members  of  the  public  wishing  to  address  a  specific  agendized  item  are 
encouraged to offer their public comment during consideration of that item.  

 

  With  certain  exceptions,  the Board may not discuss  or  take action on  items 
that are not on the agenda.  

 



    

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\board agenda 09-17-2014.doc  Page 3 

If you wish  to address  the Board at  this  time or at  the  time of an agendized 
item,  as  a  courtesy,  please  state  your  name  and  address,  and  limit  your 
comments to no more than 3 minutes so that others may be allowed to speak. 

 

    7.  ADOPT AGENDA (Motion) (5 min.)                     5:15 
   

   8.  SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES (5 min.)                            5:20 
 

   9.  CONSENT CALENDAR (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)                               5:25 

  All the following  items  in Agenda  Item 9 will be approved as one  item  if they 
are not excluded from the motion adopting the consent calendar. 

a.  Approval of Board Meeting Minutes    
1.  August 20, 2014 Board Meeting  
2.   September 5, 2014 Special Board Meeting 

b.  Committee Meeting Minutes (Receive and File) 
1.  September 5, 2014 Security Committee 
2.  September 5, 2014 Finance Committee  
3.  September 5, 2014 Improvements Committee  

c.  Approval of Bills Paid Listing  
 

   10.  STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File) (5 min.)                                    5:30 

a.    General Manager’s Report   
  b.    Administration/Financial Report 

c.    Security Report  
d.    Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report   

 

 11.   CORRESPONDENCE (5 min.)                                          5:35  
 

 12.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 2014‐03, AUTHORIZING LEVY OF        5:40 
  SPECIAL TAX WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2014‐1  
  (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 
 

 13.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2014‐25 ACCEPTING THE RETREATS      5:45 
  WEST DEVELOPMENT EASEMENTS (Discussion/Action) (Motion) 
 (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 
 

 14.   CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2014‐26, AUTHORIZING GENERAL        5:50   
   MANAGER TO APPROVE CERTAIN CHANGE ORDERS ON THE WATER   
  TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) 
 (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 
 

 15.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FOR FEASIBILITY LEVEL ANALYSIS FOR     5:55 
  EXPANSION OF STORAGE AT CALERO RESERVOIR (Discussion/Action) (Motion)  
 (5 min.) 
 



    

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\board agenda 09-17-2014.doc  Page 4 

 16.   RECEIVE WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT UPDATE (5 min.)          6:00 
 

 17.  RECEIVE WATER CONSERVATION UPDATE (Discussion/Action) (5 min.)                  6:05 
 

 18.  CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES (5 min.)              6:10 
 

 19.  REVIEW MEETING DATES/TIMES FOR THE FOLLOWING: (5 min.)               6:15 

Next Regular Board Meeting: October 15, 2014 

Committee Meeting Schedule:   

 Personnel   October 1, 2014 at 8:30 a.m. 
 Finance  October 2, 2014 at 8:30 a.m.  
 Communications  October 3, 2014 at 8:30 a.m.  
 Security  October 3, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. 
 Improvements  October 3, 2014 at 9:30 a.m. 
 Joint Security    T.B.A. 
 Parks ‐  T.B.A.  
 Security Ad Hoc  T.B.A. 

 

 20.  COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS – BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF                            6:20 

In  accordance  with  Government  Code  54954.2(a),  Directors  and  staff  may 
make brief announcements or brief  reports of  their own activities. They may 
ask questions  for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to have 
staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.  

 

 21.  ADJOURNMENT (Motion)                      6:25 
 
"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda 
item and  is distributed  less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for public  inspection  in the District offices during normal 
business hours.  If, however, the document is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made 
available to the public at the location of the meeting." 
 
Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is September 
12, 2014. Posting locations are: 1) District Office; 2) Plaza Foods; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association. 
 
 



 

 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 a 1.doc 1 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

MINUTES 
August 20, 2014 

5:00 p.m. Open Session 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
President Gerald Pasek  called  the  regular meeting of  the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta 
Community  Services District  to  order  at  5:00  p.m.  in  the District meeting  room,  15160  Jackson 
Road, Rancho Murieta. Directors present were Gerald Pasek, Roberta Belton, Betty Ferraro, Paul 
Gumbinger, and Michael Martel. Also present were Joseph Blake, General Manager; Greg Remson, 
Security  Chief;  Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations;  and  Suzanne  Lindenfeld,  District 
Secretary.  
 

2. ADOPT AGENDA 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt  the  agenda.  Second/Ferraro.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.    
 

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
Linda  Klien  read  a  statement  regarding  the  response  President  Pasek  sent  to  the  Progressive 
American  for  Truth  Executive  Committee  in  response  to  a  letter  they  sent  to  the  River  Valley 
Times. Joseph Blake, District General Manager, will be attending their next Executive Committee 
meeting on September 15, 2014. Director Ferraro would also like to attend.  
 
Director Belton commented on her concerns that the  letter was on District  letterhead,  from the 
Board President but was not authorized by the Board. Director Martel agreed, stating that he had 
been told he could not use District letterhead to send out any correspondence that the Board has 
not approved. Director Gumbinger agreed and stated that any response should have come  from 
the General Manager, not the Board President.  
 
Ms. Klien commented on the Committee’s desire to work with the District to get information out 
to the community.  
 
Mary  Brennan  commented  on  her  conversation  with  Joe  Blake  and  that  the  response  from 
President Pasek was demeaning and dismissive to the Committee. Ms. Brennan also commented 
on  an  article  in  the  Sacramento  Bee  regarding  the  possibility  of  additional  grants  becoming 
available. Joe stated that the District applies for any and all grants possible.  
     

4. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENT AND ACTIVITIES 
None. 
 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Agenda  Item  5B1,  Director  Ferraro  commented  on  communicating  to  the  community  the  new 
outdoor  irrigation  schedule and on her  concern with Rancho Murieta Association not paying  the 
money they owe the District. 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 a 1.doc 2

Agenda  Item 5B3, Director Martel  asked why Brad Beer was  at  the  Finance Committee meeting 
when he had already agreed  to pay  the money owed.  Joe  stated  that he attended based on  the 
agenda  for  the meeting. Director Martel asked  for a copy of  the agreement Mr. Beer signed.  Joe 
stated he will forward that to him.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt  the  consent  calendar.  Second/Martel. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek, 
Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None..      
 
6. STAFF REPORTS 
a. General Manager’s Report 
Director Gumbinger stated  that  in  the  future, General Manager’s  report  is  to be a written  report 
included in the packet, not verbal. 
 
Joe Blake gave a brief summary of the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project spreadsheet.  
 
Director Belton asked about the concerns Joe had with Roebbelen as project manager. Joe stated 
that  everything  has  been worked out,  there  is  a  project manager  on  site  now  and District  staff 
meets with them at least three (3) times a week. Staff has also received the project schedule.   
 
Director  Gumbinger  commented  on  the  Board  providing  input  on  change  orders  and  who 
authorizes payments to the contractors. President Pasek asked staff to explain the process at the 
next Board meeting.  
 
Joe  commented on his goal  to have a new Director of Finance/Administration on board by mid‐
September, 2014. 
 
b. Administration/Financial Report 
President Pasek asked staff to look into why sewage amounts are down.  
 
c. Security Report 
No discussion 
 
d. Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report 
Director Gumbinger commented on how quick staff is to respond to any issues. It is appreciated by 
the residents. 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE 
None. 
 
8. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 2014‐02, AMENDING DISTRICT CODE, CHAPTER 8, THE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES FEE CODE, SECTION 3.00 
President Pasek gave a brief summary of the recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014‐02. These 
adjustments are done annually. The first reading of the Ordinance was conducted at the July Board 
meeting.  
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 a 1.doc 3

Motion/Gumbinger to adopt Ordinance 2014‐02, an Ordinance amending District Code Chapter 8, 
the Community Facilities Fees Code, Section 3.00, to increase the Water Supply Augmentation and 
the  Community  Parks  fees.  Second/Belton.  Roll  Call  Vote;  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.      
 
Director Martel  commented  on  his  concern  that  some  developers  have  not  paid  their  fees  and 
asked for staff to look into his concerns.  
 
9.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION  2014‐18,  AMENDING  THE  DISTRICT  CONFLICT  OF 
INTEREST CODE 
Richard  Shanahan,  District  General  Counsel,  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to 
adopt Resolution  2014‐18.  The  Political Reform Act  requires  every  local  government  agency  to 
review  its  conflict of  interest  code every  two  (2)  years. Once  adopted,  the  amendment will be 
submitted to the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors for approval.  
 
Motion/Ferraro to adopt Resolution 2014‐18, a resolution amending the District Conflict of Interest 
Code.  Second/Belton.  Roll  Call  Vote;  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro,  Gumbinger, Martel.  Noes: 
None.      
 
10. PUBLIC HEARING TO PLACE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS ON THE TAX ROLLS OF SACRAMENTO 
COUNTY FOR COLLECTION 
Joe Blake gave a brief background and  stated  that  the Board adopts  this  resolution annually  in 
order  to place delinquent special  taxes/charges on  the Sacramento County  tax rolls. The County 
purchases these delinquencies, using the Teeter Plan, and the District receives payment from the 
County dollar for dollar.  
 

President Pasek opened the public hearing at 6:24 p.m. and asked for public comments.  
 
John Sullivan commented on payment for the Retreats should be taken out of their escrow account, 
which funds were made available last week. Joe stated he will check into it.  
 

President Pasek closed the public hearing at 6:26 p.m. 
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt  Resolution  2014‐19  placing  delinquent water,  sewer,  solid waste, 
security  and/or  drainage  charges/taxes  on  the  Sacramento  County  tax  rolls  to  be  purchased  by 
Sacramento County under  the Teeter Plan. Second/Ferraro. Roll Call Vote; Ayes: Pasek, Belton, 
Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.      
 
11. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF SANITARY SEWER MANAGEMENT PLAN UP‐DATE 
Paul  Siebensohn  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  adopt  the  Sanitary  Sewer 
Management Plant update.  The District  is  required  to update  the  Sanitary  Sewer Management 
Plant every five (5) years. 
 
Motion/Belton  to  adopt  the  Sanitary  Sewer Management  Plan  Update.  Second/Martel.  Ayes: 
Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.      



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 a 1.doc 4

12.  CONSIDER  APPROVAL  OF  PROPOSAL  FOR  APPRAISAL  SERVICES  RELATING  TO  THE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2014‐1 
Richard  Shanahan,  District  General  Counsel,  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to 
approve the proposal for appraisal services relating to the Community Facilities District No. 2014‐1 
from Seevers Jordan Ziegenmeyer, Real Estate Appraisal & Consultation.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger to approve proposal from Seevers Jordan Ziegenmeyer, Real Estate Appraisal & 
Consultation, for appraisal services in an amount not to exceed $20,000. Funding to come from the 
Rancho North/Murieta Gardens  landowners under  the  terms of  the Rancho North Properties and 
Murieta Gardens Financing and Services Agreement. Second/Martel. Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.      
 
13.  CONSIDER  APPROVAL  OF  OUT  OF  DISTRICT  DOMESTIC WATER  SUPPLY  CONNECTION  TO 
HUTCHISON RANCH 
Joe Blake gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the out of District water supply 
connection to Hutchison Ranch due to their water supply running dry. This service is for domestic 
use only, rated at one equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) per District standards.  
 
The Hutchisons are required to pay all District  fees, obtain all and  fund all work associated with 
making this connection.  It will be their responsibility to obtain the necessary right‐of‐way access 
for their side of the water service supply line as the District’s responsibility ends after the point of 
the meter. Should  it be discovered  that  this service  is utilized  for anything other  than approved 
domestic  use,  experiencing water waste  per  District Water  Code  or  District’s  current  stage  of 
Water Shortage Contingency Plan,  failure to maintain and test backflow, violation of any District 
guidelines, or due to non‐payment, services may be terminated.  
 
Director Martel commented on his concerns  since  the District had denied previous  requests  for 
water  to  other  out  of  District  residences  and  that  the  District  should  look  at  expanding  their 
boundaries.   
 
Motion/Belton  to  approve  the  connection  of  a  one  inch  (1”)  potable water  supply  line  from  a 
District water main  for  the domestic use on Don and Kristin Hutchison’s Ranch at 15020  Jackson 
Road.  Second/Gumbinger.  ROLL  CALL  VOTE:  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro,  Gumbinger.  Noes: 
Martel.     
 
14. RECEIVE WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT UPDATE 
a. Consider Water Treatment Plant Expansion Alternative #1 
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve Alternative #1 as bid in 
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project.  
 
This project has been a CIP project since 2008, put on hold pending  the Water Treatment Plant 
Expansion Project. It was set aside as an alternate cost as it is for replacement of existing District 
facilities,  to be  funded  solely by  the District.  It  is needed as  the  siding was  improperly  installed 
from the beginning without proper flashing to channel away rainwater as well as siding touching 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 a 1.doc 5

the ground to allow water to wick up into it.  This has left a majority of the siding with dry rot  in 
some areas.   
  
Director Gumbinger requested staff to look into alternatives. By consensus, the Board agreed.  
 
15. RECEIVE WATER CONSERVATION UPDATE 
a. Mandatory Water Use Restrictions 
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief update on water conservation and staff’s recommendation to adopt 
a mandatory maximum two (2) day a week outdoor  irrigation schedule. This  is necessary for the 
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project, as overall system demand will need to be comfortably 
below 2 million gallons per day once Plant #1 is taken offline on September 15, 2014.  
 
Motion/Belton  to adopt a mandatory maximum  two  (2) day a week outdoor  irrigation schedule: 
Murieta  North  on  Mondays  and  Fridays;  Murieta  South,  Murieta  Village  and  commercial  on 
Tuesdays and Saturdays. Second/Ferraro. Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger. Noes: None. 
Abstain: Martel.     
 
16. CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES 
Joseph Blake gave a brief summary of the recommendation of Paul Siebensohn attending the CA‐
NV AWWA  Fall Conference  in Nevada. Motion/Ferraro  for Paul  Siebensohn  to attend  the CA‐NV 
AWWA  Fall  Conference  in  Nevada.  Second/Belton.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro,  Gumbinger, 
Martel. Noes: None.     
 
17. REVIEW MEETING DATES/TIMES 
Improvements is changed to Friday, September 5, 2014 at 10:30 a.m.  
 
18. COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS  
Chief Remson reported that Sacramento County Sheriff Officers will be working the Summerfest 
this weekend. The car accident victim is still in the hospital. 
 
Director Martel stated that the ad hoc Security Committee is on hold until staff hears back on the 
grants.  
 
Director Gumbinger stated that the New North Gate project will be going out to bid next week.  
 
Director Belton asked that the Board step back and  let Joe do his  job. Director Belton also asked 
about OE‐3 moving. Joe stated that he will be meeting with them next week and will find out the 
details.  
 
Director Belton reminded everyone that union negotiations will be starting in September.  
 
Director Ferraro requested that the new Utilities Supervisor be introduced to Murieta Village staff. 
Director Ferraro asked  if  the District has a valve maintenance  schedule. Paul Siebensohn  stated 
that the District does have a valve maintenance program, which is done in non‐drought years. 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 a 1.doc 6

President Pasek introduced Mark Pecotich who will be the new Board member in December 2014. 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adjourn  at  7:18  p.m.  Second/Ferraro.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.       
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Suzanne Lindenfeld  
District Secretary 



 

 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 a 2.doc 1 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Special Meeting 

MINUTES 
September 5, 2014 

2:00 p.m. Open Session 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
President Gerald  Pasek  called  the  special meeting  of  the  Board  of Directors  of Rancho Murieta 
Community  Services District  to  order  at  2:00  p.m.  in  the District meeting  room,  15160  Jackson 
Road, Rancho Murieta. Directors present were Gerald Pasek, Betty Ferraro, Paul Gumbinger, and 
Michael Martel. Also present were  Joseph Blake, General Manager; Paul Siebensohn, Director of 
Field Operations; Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary; Richard Shanahan, General Counsel; and, 
Daniel Kim, District Bond Counsel. Director Roberta Belton was absent.  
 

2. ADOPT AGENDA 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt  the  agenda.  Second/Ferraro.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Ferraro,  Gumbinger, 
Martel. Noes: None.   Absent: Belton.  
 

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None.  
     

4.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION  2014‐20,  AMENDING  RESOLUTION  NO.  2014‐16 
CONCERNING RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAX 
Joe Blake gave a brief  summary of  the  recommendation  to adopt Resolution 2014‐20, amending 
Resolution 2014‐15 concerning rate and method of apportionment of special tax.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt  Resolution  2014‐20  amending  Resolution  No.  2014‐16  concerning 
Rate  and Method  of  Apportionment  of  Special  Tax.  Second/Ferraro.    ROLL  CALL  VOTE:    Ayes: 
Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.   Absent: Belton.   
 
The Board took a break at 2:20 and reconvened at 2:25 p.m. 
 
5.  FORMATION  OF  COMMUNITY  FACILITIES  DISTRICT  NO  2014‐1  (RANCHO  NORTH/MURIETA 
GARDENS)  (CFD 2014‐1), PROPOSED RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF THE SPECIAL 
TAX FOR CFD 2014‐1, AND RELATED DEBT ISSUANCE 
 
a. Opening Remarks by Board President  
President  Pasek  stated,  “This  is  the  time  and  place  for  the  public  hearing  for  the  proposed 
formation  of  the  Rancho  Murieta  CSD  Community  Facilities  District  No.  2014‐1  (Rancho 
North/Murieta Gardens), the proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax to be 
levied on certain property within CFD 2014‐1, and  the proposed debt  issue. The public hearing  is 
hereby officially opened. At this time, we will  first have presentations by staff about CFD 2014‐1. 
After  that, we will  receive  comments  and  questions  and  any  oral  protest  from  any  interested 
persons. When all comments have been received the public hearing will be closed.” 
   



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 a 2.doc 2

The District Secretary stated, “Notice of the public hearing has been published  in accordance with 
the Mello‐Roos Community  Facilities Act  of  1982  and  proof  of  such  publication  is  on  file  in  the 
Secretary’s office.” 
 
c. Opening of Public Hearing for Public Comment or Protest 
President Pasek opened the Public Hearing for public comment at 2:25 p.m.  
 
b. Presentation by Staff  
District General Counsel, Richard Shanahan, gave a brief summary of the process of the formation 
of a community facilities district and the  issuance of CFD special tax bonds. There will need to be 
annual administration services completed regarding monitoring and collection of taxes. All costs will 
be covered by the special tax, and there should be no cost to other District revenues or funds.  
 
Mike Medve, Willdan Financial Services, gave a brief summary of the term of the bonds. It  is a 30 
year term and there is no shifting of obligations among parcels.   
 
d. Board Discussion/Questions 
President Pasek asked if the buyers are already known. Daniel Kim, Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP, stated 
that the buyers are not formally known at this time.  
 
John  Sullivan  stated  that  per  the  Financing  and  Services  Agreement  (FSA),  EDU’s  cannot  be 
transferred from property to property until the bond has been paid.  
 
e. Close of Public Hearing 
President Pasek stated, “Before I formally close the hearing, is there any property owner subject to 
the proposed  special  tax who wish  to  file  a written protest?    If  so,  they must be  filed with  the 
District Secretary at this time.  For the purpose of a majority protest, only written protests are to be 
considered.” There were none. The public hearing closed at 2:47 p.m.  
 
f.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION  2014‐21  FORMATION  OF  CFD  2014‐1  (RANCHO 
NORTH/MURIETA GARDENS)  
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt  Resolution  2014‐21,  Resolution  Determining  the  validity  of  prior 
proceedings and establishing Rancho Murieta CSD Community Facilities District No. 2014‐1 (Rancho 
North/Murieta Gardens).  Second/Ferraro.  ROLL  CALL  VOTE:    Ayes:  Pasek,  Ferraro, Gumbinger, 
Martel. Noes: None.   Absent: Belton.   
  
G.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2014‐22 CALLING FOR SPECIAL ELECTION 
Motion/Gumbinger to adopt Resolution 2014‐22 to incur bonded indebtedness in the amount not 
to exceed $6,750,000 within CFD No. 2014‐1 and calling a special election. Second/Martel. ROLL 
CALL VOTE:  Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.   Absent: Belton.   
 
President Pasek directed the District Secretary to tabulate the ballots from the CFD landowners and 
determine whether two‐thirds of the votes cast upon the questions of levying special tax, incurring 
bonded indebtedness in the amount not to exceed $6,750, 000, and establishing an appropriations 
limit equal to the maximum amount of bonded indebtedness are in favor of the propositions. 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 a 2.doc 3

H.  SPECIAL ELECTION/TABULATION OF BALLOTS 
The  District  Secretary  tabulated  the  ballots.  Four  ballots  were  received  from  each  of  the  four 
landowners within CFD No. 2014‐1. Election results: 4‐0 in favor of the propositions.  
 
I.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2014‐23 CANVASSING RESULT OF SPECIAL ELECTION 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt Resolution  2014‐23,  canvassing  results  of  the  special  election  held 
within  CFD  No.  2014‐1.  Second/Ferraro.  ROLL  CALL  VOTE:    Ayes:  Pasek,  Ferraro,  Gumbinger, 
Martel. Noes: None.   Absent: Belton.   
 
J.  INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE 2014‐03 AUTHORIZING LEVY OF SPECIAL TAX   
Motion/Gumbinger  to  Introduce  Ordinance  2014‐03,  An  Ordinance  of  the  Rancho  Murieta 
Community Services District Authorizing  the Levy of a Special Tax Within CFD No. 2014‐1, waive 
the  full  reading  of  the Ordinance  and  continue  to  the  September  17,  2014  Board meeting  for 
adoption. Second/Martel.  
Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None.   Absent: Belton.   
 
6. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2014‐24 AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF BONDS 
Motion/Gumbinger to adopt Resolution 2014‐24 authorizing the issuance of CFD No. 1 special tax 
bonds,  approval  of  a  fiscal  agent  agreement,  and  approval  of  a  preliminary  limited  offering 
memorandum. Second/Martel. ROLL CALL VOTE:  Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: 
None.   Absent: Belton.   
 
7. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH WILMINGTON TRUST, N.A., FOR FISCAL 
AGENT/TRUSTEE  SERVICES  IN  CONNECTION  WITH  THE  ISSUANCE  AND  SALE  OF  RANCHO 
NORTH/MURIETA GARDENS MELLO‐ROOS SPECIAL TAX BONDS 
Joe Blake gave a brief summary of the proposal from Wilmington Trust, N.A. for fiscal agent/trustee 
services.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  approve  agreement with Wilmington  Trust, N.A.,  for  fiscal  agent/trustee 
services  in  connection with  the  issuance  and  sale of Rancho North/Murieta Gardens Mello‐Roos 
Special Tax Bonds. Second/Ferraro. ROLL CALL VOTE:   Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. 
Noes: None.   Absent: Belton.   
 
8. COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS  
None.  
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Ferraro  to  adjourn  at  3:10  p.m.  Second/Gumbinger.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Ferraro, Gumbinger, 
Martel. Noes: None.  Absent: Belton.      
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Suzanne Lindenfeld  
District Secretary 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09‐17‐2014 Board Packet\Sec Min 09‐05‐2014.doc      Page 1 of 2 
 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  September 5, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Security Committee Staff 

Subject:  September 5, 2014 Security Committee Meeting 
 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Martel called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. Present were Directors Belton and Martel. 
Present from District staff were Joseph Blake, General Manager; Greg Remson, Security Chief; Paul 
Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.  
 

2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.  
 

3.  MONTHLY UPDATES 
Operations 
Summerfest went smoothly for the most part. The North Gate was very busy, as always, for these 
events. The Gate Officers processed the guest and resident traffic as quickly as possible. There was 
a  small  grass  fire  on  Stonehouse  Road  adjacent  to  Stonehouse  Park  due  to  the  fireworks. 
Sacramento Metro Fire Department (SMFD) personnel quickly extinguished the fire. 
 
Applications are being accepted  for  the vacant Security Patrol Officer position. The applications 
have been slow to come in this time. 
 
A  Security  Patrol  Officer  out  on  a Worker’s  Comp  injury.  Director  Belton  commented  on  the 
number of worker’s comp absences the District has had and suggested a set training schedule be 
developed.  
 
Incidents of Note 
Chief Remson gave a brief overview of the incidents of note for the month of July 2014.  
 
RMA Citations/Admonishments  
Chief Remson reported on the following Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) rule violation citations 
for the month of August, which  included 42 speeding, 5 driveway parking and 25 stop sign. RMA 
rule violation admonishments and/or complaints  for  the month of August  included 37 Loose/off 
leash dogs, 25 open garage doors, and 10 barking dogs.  
 
Rancho Murieta Association Compliance/Grievance/Safety Committee Meeting 
The meeting was held on August 4, 2014 at  the Rancho Murieta Association  (RMA) office. Greg 
Mason  represented  the  Fishing Club and discussed non‐residents  fishing without  residents. The 
Fishing Club would also  like  to amend  the Non‐Arch  rule  regarding  fishing and boat usage. The 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09‐17‐2014 Board Packet\Sec Min 09‐05‐2014.doc      Page 2 of 2 
 

Fishing Club will bring changes to the Compliance Committee for discussion. The next meeting  is 
scheduled for September 8, 2014. 
 
New North Gate 
There  was  a  site  walk  with  a  group  of  contractors  on  August  27,  2014.  The  starting  date  is 
tentatively  scheduled  for  mid  October  2014  with  a  140  day  construction  time.  The  updated 
estimated cost  for a 40kw diesel generator, battery charger, automatic  transfer  switch and  fuel 
tank is $37,750. 
 
Security Ad Hoc Committee 
Nothing to report.    
 
Grants 
Joe Blake gave a brief update on the various grants he has applied for,  including: Department of 
Homeland Security  (DHS) – $5M District security  to  include badge access system;  fencing, water 
treatment plant/waste water treatment plant gates, cameras.  
 
Director Belton stated that the Board should be approving which grants the District should apply 
for. Joe stated that the Board approves acceptance of grants but not the application.  
 
4.  DIRECTOR & STAFF COMMENTS 
Director Martel commented his concern regarding Security Patrol refusing to give a resident a ride 
home  and  a Gate Officer  refusing  to  give out  a  resident’s home phone number. Chief Remson 
stated that if Director Martel will give him more specific information, he will look into the matters.  
 
5.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 10:05 a.m. 
 



  

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 b 2.docx 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  September 5, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Finance Committee Staff 

Subject:  September 5, 2014 Finance Committee Meeting 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Pasek called the meeting to order at 10:08 p.m. Present were Directors Pasek and Belton. 
Present  from District staff were  Joe Blake, General Manager; Tracy Hays; Greg Remson, Security 
Chief; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.    
 
2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 
3. UPDATES 
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project Financing  
Joe Blake gave a brief summary of the expense summary spreadsheet that Director Pasek asked be 
provided to the Board on a monthly basis. Director Pasek suggested an invoice column be added.  
 
4. ORDINANCE 2014‐04, GENERAL MANAGER’S SPENDING LIMIT 
Joe  Blake  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  increase  the  General  Manager’s 
spending  limit. Director Belton stated she  is reluctant to  increase the amount. After a discussion, 
the Committee agreed to an increase to $50,000 for Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project only 
and an  increase to $20,000 for routine purchases. This  item will be added to the September 17, 
2014 Board of Directors meeting agenda. 
  
5. WRITE‐OFF OUTSTANDING LEGAL FEES 
Director Pasek  requested  staff  look  into what  the  fees were  for and  if  there  is another way  to 
collect them.  
 
6. DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Director  Belton  requested  staff  look  into  some  type  of  software  that will  notify  staff when  a 
ratepayer  that has been  in good  standing  suddenly becomes  late on a payment and  staff could 
then contact them to help resolve the issue. 
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:37 a.m. 
  
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 b 3.doc 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  September 5, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Improvements Committee Staff  

Subject:  September 5, 2014 Committee Meeting Minutes 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director  Pasek  called  the  meeting  to  order  at  10:41  a.m.  Present  were  Directors  Pasek  and 
Gumbinger.  Present  from  District  staff  were  Joseph  Blake,  General  Manager;  Greg  Remson, 
Security  Chief;  Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field Operations;  and  Suzanne  Lindenfeld,  District 
Secretary.      
  

2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.  
 
3.  UPDATES 
Augmentation Well  
This project is currently on hold pending rebidding which will take place once commercial drillers 
become available. 
 
Master Reclamation Permit  
Updated water balances have been submitted to the Regional Board. They followed up with a site 
visit  and  tour  of  the  community  and  our  facilities.  They  seemed  genuinely  impressed with  our 
facilities  and  continued  commitment  towards  the  use  of  recycled water. During  the  tour,  Paul 
pointed out  the  currently onerous Monitoring and Reporting Program  (MRP)  requirements  that 
exist  for  our  facility which  are more  applicable  to  a  facility  that  discharges  to  receiving water, 
which we do not. Paul followed this up with a correspondence and request to the Regional Board 
to alleviate some of these monitoring items which do not seem applicable to a facility such as ours. 
 
The  State  Water  Resources  Control  Board  ‐  Division  of  Drinking  Water  (formerly  California 
Department of Public Health) submitted  their  final comments regarding  the Title 22 Engineering 
Report to the Regional Board. This allowed the Regional Board to work through the final process of 
drafting up the Master Reclamation Permit for the District, currently on schedule to be reviewed 
and adopted at their Board meeting the first week of December 2014. 
 
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project  
Multiple tasks and meetings are convening as the project rolls forward towards the shutdown of 
Plant #1 and the project goes into full swing. Construction trailers for the trade contractors are set 
up in the staging area just outside of the WTP; stormwater erosion control measures are in place; 
site work has begun mainly with potholing utilities and saw cutting asphalt; drying bed expansion 
headwall has been poured and bed concreted, only now needing curing of concrete, drainpipes 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 b 3.doc     P a g e  | 2 
 
 

 

installed,  and  sand  and  gravel  place;  trenching  began  for  the  sewer main  extension;  trenching 
began for the 12” filtrate line around Plant #2.  
 
Director Pasek suggested customers be notified once the plant is shut down.  
 
Conservation 
The District  is  in a modified version of Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency plan to allow 
Plant #1 to be taken offline for the project. Information for this new watering schedule change was 
noted on each users billing statement, posted via banners at the North and South Gates, in front of 
the  District  office,  on  the  District’s website,  posted  at  the  Rancho Murieta  Association  (RMA) 
office,  Country  Store,  Plaza,  Subway,  and  Rancho  Murieta  Country  Club.  Copies  of  the  new 
irrigation schedules and information sheets are available at the District office and RMA office. 
 
4. CALERO RESERVOIR STORAGE EXPANSION 
Paul  Siebensohn  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the  proposal  for  a 
feasibility level analysis for the expansion of storage at Calero Reservoir.  This effort includes a site 
survey, estimation of expanded storage volume available, estimation of cut and fills quantities to 
complete  the project, a  list of  required environmental documents and permits  required, and an 
estimate of costs  to complete  the project. Work can be completed within  four  (4) weeks of  the 
date of authorization. Joe Blake stated that since the Operating Engineers training facility will be 
moving, he  is working with  the Army Corp of Engineers on getting  the project  completed. This 
item will be added to the September 17, 2014 Board of Directors meeting agenda. 
 
5. RETREATS WEST DEVELOPMENT EASEMENTS 
Paul  Siebensohn  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  adopt  Resolution  2014‐25 
accepting  easement  for  the  Retreats  West  Development.  This  item  will  be  added  to  the 
September 17, 2014 Board of Directors meeting agenda. 
 
6. WATER TREATMENT PLANT CHANGE CONTROL PROCESS AND APPROVAL LEVELS/LIMITS 
Joe Blake stated that legal counsel advised that once the Board approves a project and the not to 
exceed  amount,  the  Board  does  not  need  to  approve  every  invoice  and  change  order  to  that 
project until the cost goes beyond the amount approved. Joe will provide the Board with a weekly 
update of the goings on in the District.  
 
7.  DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Paul Gumbinger asked about  the work being done on Puerto. Paul Siebensohn  stated  that  staff 
replaced a pipeline that was bad. Paving will be done next week.  
 
Paul Siebensohn stated that two (2) midge fly treatments were done last week at Laguna Joaquin.  
 
8.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:37 a.m. 
 



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 c 1.docx 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  September 11, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Tracey Hays, Interim Controller 

Subject:  Bills Paid Listing 

 
Enclosed  is  the Bills Paid  Listing Report  for August 2014. Please  feel  free  to  call me before  the 
Board meeting regarding any questions you may have relating to this report. This  information  is 
provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding large expenditures. 
 
The  following major expense  items  (excluding payroll  related  items) are  listed  in order as  they 
appear on the Bills Paid Listing Report: 
 

Vendor  Project/Purpose  Amount  Funding 

AECOM Technical 
Services, Inc. 

Master Reclamation 
Permit/Title 22 

$12,877.21 Reserve Funding 

AppleOne Employment 
Services 

Admin Temp Services  $10,286.27 Operating Expense 

County of Sacramento  SCCA Contribution/Qtr Waste 
Disposal 

$14,681.26 Operating Expense 

Folsom Lake Fleet 
Services 

Service:212/809/214/218 $6,011.29 Operating Expenses

SMUD  Monthly Electricity $33,807.39 Operating Expense 

Univar USA Inc.  Chemicals  $6,523.20 Operating Expense 

AppleOne Employment 
Services 

Admin Temp Services $6,223.92 Operating Expense 

California Waste 
Recovery Systems 

Solid Waste Monthly Contract $45,490.37 Operating Expense 

Carrillo Enterprises  Sand/Crush Rock/Water Leak $7,281.40 Operating Expenses

County of Sacramento  Annual Permits $6,868.00 Operating Expenses

JB Bostick Company  Road Repair  $10,850.00 Operating Expenses

NTU Technologies  Chemicals  $5,852.42 Operating Expenses

Zenon Environmental 
Corporation 

WTP #1 Expansion $116,841.76 Reserve Funding 

Bartkiewicz, Kronick & 
Shanahan 

Legal Services $11,099.81 Operating Expenses

Better Presentation 
Systems, Inc. 

Board Room Sound System $6,996.16 Operating Expenses

California Laboratory 
Services 
 

Monthly Lab Tests $5,079.34 Operating Expenses



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 9 c 1.docx 
 Page 2 of 2 
 

Vendor  Project/Purpose  Amount  Funding 

HDR Engineering Inc  WTP #1 Expansion $24,584.29 Reserve Funding 

NTU Technologies, Inc.  Chemicals  $5,947.62  Operating Expenses

SMUD  Monthly Electricity $34,519.31 Operating Expenses

USA Blue Book  Maint & Repairs Supplies $6,707,71 Operating Expenses

 



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for August 2014

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM28446 8/1/2014 Action Rubber Stamps, Inc $25.72 Signature Stamp - Blake
CM28447 8/1/2014 AECOM Technical Services, Inc. $12,877.21 Master Reclamation Permit/Title 22 Report
CM28448 8/1/2014 Aestiva Software, Inc. $1,146.75 Annual Support 8/14-8/15
CM28449 8/1/2014 American Family Life Assurance Co. $478.40 Payroll
CM28450 8/1/2014 Apple One Employment Services $10,286.27 Administrative Temp - Hays
CM28451 8/1/2014 Applications By Design, Inc. $125.00 Security Data Back up
CM28452 8/1/2014 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC $196.14 Uniform Service - Water
CM28453 8/1/2014 Arnolds For Awards $19.42 Name Plate - Perez
CM28454 8/1/2014 AT&T $151.67 Monthly Internet Bill
CM28455 8/1/2014 AT&T $881.23 Monthly Phone Bill
CM28456 8/1/2014 Paul Benjamin $100.00 Hot Water Recirculating Pump
CM28457 8/1/2014 Borges & Mahoney $391.25 Maint & Repair Supplies
CM28458 8/1/2014 California Public Employees' Retirement Sys $29,392.43 Monthly Medical
CM28459 8/1/2014 CDW Government Inc. $2,459.93 Monitors/Desktop - Blake
CM28460 8/1/2014 County of Sacramento $14,681.26 SCCA Contribution/Qtr Waste Disp
CM28461 8/1/2014 County of Sacramento $27.00 LiveScan - Blake
CM28462 8/1/2014 Dunbar Air Conditioning Heating & Ref Servi $287.00 HVAC Service
CM28463 8/1/2014 Employment Development Department $2,346.72 Payroll
CM28464 8/1/2014 Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc. $250.00 MIB & Geosmin
CM28465 8/1/2014 Express Office Products, Inc. $161.12 Office Supplies
CM28466 8/1/2014 Folsom Lake Fleet Services $6,011.29 Service: 212/809/214/218
CM28467 8/1/2014 Franchise Tax Board $75.00 Payroll Garnishment
CM28468 8/1/2014 Gallery & Barton $1,845.00 Legal Consulting
CM28469 8/1/2014 Golden State Flow Measurement $3,557.00 Meters
CM28470 8/1/2014 Groeniger & Company $2,351.98 Hole 13 Drainage
CM28471 8/1/2014 Guardian Life Insurance $4,184.08 Monthly Dental/Life
CM28472 8/1/2014 Hach Company $1,818.95 Maint & Repair Supplies
CM28473 8/1/2014 Hastie's Capitol Sand and Gravel Co. $664.86 Hole 13 Top Soil
CM28474 8/1/2014 John Jacobson $200.00 Toilet Rebate (2)
CM28475 8/1/2014 John James $200.00 Toilet Rebate (2)
CM28476 8/1/2014 Legal Shield $91.95 Payroll
CM28477 8/1/2014 Jean Mitchell $200.00 Toilet & Water Pressure Valve
CM28478 8/1/2014 William Murphy $200.00 Toilet Rebate (2)
CM28479 8/1/2014 Nationwide Retirement Solution $476.00 Payroll
CM28480 8/1/2014 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $542.88 Payroll
CM28481 8/1/2014 P. E. R. S. $11,391.54 Payroll
CM28482 8/1/2014 Pitney Bowes $698.32 Postage Machine Lease
CM28483 8/1/2014 Ramos Environmental Services $55.00 Pick up User Oil
CM28484 8/1/2014 Rancho Murieta Assocation $782.47 SMUD - North Gate
CM28485 8/1/2014 S. M. U. D. $33,807.39 Monthly Bill



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for August 2014

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM28486 8/1/2014 Sierra Office Supplies $206.28 Letterhead
CM28487 8/1/2014 State Water Resources Control Board $2,062.00 Void
CM28488 8/1/2014 TASC $81.15 Payroll
CM28489 8/1/2014 Underground Service Alert of N, Cal and Nev $152.94 Annual Membership 2014/15
CM28490 8/1/2014 Univar USA Inc. $6,523.20 Caustic Soda 50%
CM28491 8/1/2014 USA Blue Book $1,393.33 Supplies
CM28492 8/1/2014 Vision Service Plan (CA) $451.24 Monthy Vision
CM28493 8/1/2014 Western Exterminator Co. $432.50 Monthly Svc & Rodent Control
CM28494 8/1/2014 Wilbur-Ellis Company $731.38 Green Clean Pro
CM28495 8/4/2014 State Water Resources Control Board $2,062.00 Aquatic Pest Plan
CM28496 8/15/2014 B.S.I.S. $35.00 Guard Card renewal Remson
EFT 8/4/2014 EFTPS $9,309.46 Payroll
CM28497 8/15/2014 A Leap Ahead IT $3,585.07 Monthly IT Service
CM28498 8/15/2014 Accounting & Association Software Group $253.75 Reinstall GP on server
CM28499 8/15/2014 American Express $245.18 Monthly Bill
CM28500 8/15/2014 American Family Life Assurance Co. $478.40 Payroll
CM28501 8/15/2014 American Water Works Association $70.00 Add membership fee Herrmann
CM28502 8/15/2014 Apple One Employment Services $6,223.92 Administrative Temp - Hays
CM28503 8/15/2014 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC $196.14 Uniform Service - Water
CM28504 8/15/2014 Arena Tow $90.00 Towing Charge
CM28505 8/15/2014 BlueLine Rental, LLC $2,017.98 Dump Truck Rental
CM28506 8/15/2014 Borges & Mahoney $786.50 Chlorine System Training
CM28507 8/15/2014 B.S.I.S. $98.00 Firearms Card Remson
CM28508 8/15/2014 California Waste Recovery Systems $45,490.37 Solid Waste Monthly Contract
CM28509 8/15/2014 Caltronics Business Systems $464.40 Cartridge (2)
CM28510 8/15/2014 Carrillo Enterprises $7,281.40 Sand/Crush Rock/Water Leak
CM28511 8/15/2014 Cell Energy Inc. $130.35 Battery 517
CM28512 8/15/2014 Capital One Commercial $1,532.04 Monthly Supplies
CM28513 8/15/2014 County of Sacramento $2,155.08 Sheriff Off-Duty Program
CM28514 8/15/2014 County of Sacramento $6,868.00 Annual Permits
CM28515 8/15/2014 Employment Development Department $2,405.92 Payroll
CM28516 8/15/2014 Express Office Products, Inc. $332.97 Office Supplies
CM28517 8/15/2014 Folsom Lake Fleet Services $1,858.51 Service: 214/813/UIPS Truck
CM28518 8/15/2014 Franchise Tax Board $75.00 Payroll Garnishment
CM28519 8/15/2014 Gallery & Barton $2,370.16 Legal Consulting
CM28520 8/15/2014 Galls/Quartermaster $152.72 First Aid Kit
CM28521 8/15/2014 Hach Company $279.73 Maint & Repair Supplies
CM28522 8/15/2014 J B Bostick Company $10,850.00 Road Repair
CM28523 8/15/2014 Jobs Available, Inc. $45.00 Renewal 7/15/14 - 7/15/15
CM28524 8/15/2014 Kirby's Pump & Mechanical Inc. $1,607.33 Emergency Pump Repair
CM28525 8/15/2014 Legal Shield $91.95 Payroll



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for August 2014

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM28526 8/15/2014 Nationwide Retirement Solution $476.00 Payroll
CM28527 8/15/2014 NTU Technologies, Inc. $5,852.42 Liquid Aluminum Sulfate
CM28528 8/15/2014 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $542.88 Payroll
CM28529 8/15/2014 P. E. R. S. $12,105.40 Payroll
CM28530 8/15/2014 Pac Machine Co., Inc. $623.88 Auto Dialer
CM28531 8/15/2014 Plaza Foods Supermarket $11.92 Supplies
CM28532 8/15/2014 Prodigy Electric $1,650.00 WTP2 Power Supply
CM28533 8/15/2014 Professional Lock & Safe, Inc. $100.00 Lock Repair
CM28534 8/15/2014 Rancho Murieta Ace Hardware $308.68 Monthly Supplies
CM28535 8/15/2014 Rancho Murieta Assocation $255.82 SMUD - North Gate
CM28536 8/15/2014 Rancho Murieta Country Club $700.00 Employee Appreciation Lunch
CM28537 8/15/2014 Romo Landscaping $385.00 Landscaping Service
CM28538 8/15/2014 Sierra Chemical Co. $1,277.16 Ton Containers Chlorine
CM28539 8/15/2014 Sierra Office Supplies $77.48 Business Cards
CM28540 8/15/2014 Sprint $985.26 Monthly Cell Phone Bill
CM28541 8/15/2014 TASC $81.15 Payroll
CM28542 8/15/2014 TelePacific Communications $497.14 Monthly Phone Bill
CM28543 8/15/2014 Telfer Oil Company $2,609.91 Lignin application/dust control
CM28544 8/15/2014 Tesco Controls, Inc. $1,215.90 Emergency Service
CM28545 8/15/2014 U.S. Bank Corp. Payment System $4,738.92 Monthly Gasoline Bill
CM28546 8/15/2014 U.S. HealthWorks Medical Group, PC $168.00 Pre-emp/Fit 4 Duty
CM28547 8/15/2014 Wall Street Journal $482.03 Subscription Renewal 9/14-9/15
CM28548 8/15/2014 Zenon Environmental Corporation $116,841.76 WTP #1 Expansion
EFT 8/18/2014 EFTPS $9,443.03 Payroll
EFT 8/27/2014 US Postmaster 1,500.00$       Postage
CM28549 8/29/2014 Action Cleaning Systems $1,172.00 Monthly Cleaning Service
CM28550 8/29/2014 AECOM Technical Services, Inc. $4,010.77 Capacity Cert Letter/ Update Const Specs
CM28551 8/29/2014 All Electric Motors, Inc. $2,692.42 Repair: Paco/Reliance pump
CM28552 8/29/2014 American Family Life Assurance Co. $478.40 Payroll
CM28553 8/29/2014 Applications By Design, Inc. $125.00 Security Data Back up
CM28554 8/29/2014 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC $417.38 Uniform Service - Water
CM28555 8/29/2014 AT&T $119.33 Monthly Internet Bill
CM28556 8/29/2014 AT&T $792.68 Monthly Cell Phone Bill
CM28557 8/29/2014 Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan $11,099.81 Legal Services
CM28558 8/29/2014 Better Presentation Systems, INC $6,996.16 Board Room Sound System
CM28559 8/29/2014 California Laboratory Services $5,079.34 Monthy Lab Tests
CM28560 8/29/2014 Caltronics Business Systems $1,610.33 Copier Maintenance
CM28561 8/29/2014 Carrillo Enterprises $3,685.20 Void
CM28562 8/29/2014 Cell Energy Inc. $772.47 Batteries (5)
CM28563 8/29/2014 Central Fence Co. $3,607.20 New Fencing (Chesbro)



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for August 2014

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM28564 8/29/2014 County of Sacramento $27.00 LiveScan - Greenfield
CM28565 8/29/2014 Daily Journal Corporation $191.62 Public Notice - Teeter
CM28566 8/29/2014 Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. $3,927.50 CFD Project
CM28567 8/29/2014 Edward R. Bacon Company, Inc. $50.00 Maint & Repair Supplies
CM28568 8/29/2014 Employment Development Department $2,410.63 Payroll
CM28569 8/29/2014 Environmental Resource Associates $468.86 Proficiency Testing
CM28570 8/29/2014 Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc. $250.00 MIB/Geosmin testing
CM28571 8/29/2014 Express Office Products, Inc. $108.01 Office Supplies
CM28572 8/29/2014 Folsom Lake Fleet Services $2,178.31 Service 519/520/211
CM28573 8/29/2014 Ford Motor Credit Company LLC $234.78 2012 Ford Escape Lease Payment
CM28574 8/29/2014 Franchise Tax Board $75.00 Payroll Garnishment
CM28575 8/29/2014 Groeniger & Company $1,179.79 Tools & Supplies
CM28576 8/29/2014 Hach Company $526.54 Maint & Repair Supplies
CM28577 8/29/2014 Hastie's Capitol Sand and Gravel Co. $129.60 Pea Gravel (2 yards)
CM28578 8/29/2014 HDR Engineering, Inc $24,584.29 WTP 1 Expansion
CM28579 8/29/2014 Legal Shield $91.95 Payroll
CM28580 8/29/2014 Nationwide Retirement Solution $476.00 Payroll
CM28581 8/29/2014 NTU Technologies, Inc. $5,947.62 Liquid Aluminum Sulfate
CM28582 8/29/2014 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $542.88 Payroll
CM28583 8/29/2014 P. E. R. S. $12,127.05 Payroll
CM28584 8/29/2014 Public Agency Retirement Services $300.00 Trust Admin Fees
CM28585 8/29/2014 Rancho Murieta Assocation $150.00 Landscaping Service
CM28586 8/29/2014 S. M. U. D. $34,519.31 Monthly Bill
CM28587 8/29/2014 Sierra Office Supplies $38.74 Business Cards: Blake
CM28588 8/29/2014 TASC $62.50 Payroll
CM28589 8/29/2014 TASC $81.15 Payroll
CM28590 8/29/2014 The Westmark Group, Inc. $3,622.50 2014 Groundwater Monitoring
CM28591 8/29/2014 Tuff Shed, Inc. $2,555.17 Shed
CM28592 8/29/2014 U.S. HealthWorks Medical Group, PC $94.00 Hep Series - Greenfield
CM28593 8/29/2014 Univar USA Inc. $13,897.00 Void
CM28594 8/29/2014 USA Blue Book $1,186.50 Maint & Repair Supplies
CM28595 8/29/2014 W.W. Grainger Inc. $2,447.51 Tools & Supplies
CM28596 8/29/2014 Western Exterminator Co. $502.50 Monthly Svc & Rodent Control
CM28597 8/29/2014 Wilbur-Ellis Company $3,177.14 Chemicals
CM28598 8/27/2014 CWEA $314.00 Void
CM28599 8/27/2014 Carrillo Enterprises $3,371.20 Void
CM28600 8/27/2014 USA Blue Book $6,707.71 Void
CM28601 8/29/2014 CWEA $314.00 NRTC Herrmann
CM28602 8/29/2014 Carrillo Enterprises $3,371.20 Hole #13 Culvert Porject
CM28603 8/29/2014 USA Blue Book $6,707.71 Maint & Repair Supplies



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for August 2014

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose

Total $581,412.97

 CFD#1 Bank of America Checking

CM2729 8/1/2014 Bank of America $10.49 CFD#1 Admin Fees
CM2730 8/15/2014 Corelogic Solutions, LLC $165.00 Technical Support
CM2731 8/29/2014 Bank of America $18.70 CFD#1 Admin Fees

TOTAL $194.19

EL DORADO PAYROLL

D Payroll (El Dorado)
Checks:   # CM11214 to CM11223  and Direct Deposits:  DD07378 to DD07477 158,122.33$   Payroll 
EFT 8/31/2014 National Payment Corp $144.04 Payroll 

TOTAL $158,266.37



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 10 a.doc  
 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    September 12, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Joseph Blake, General Manager 

Subject:  General Manager’s Report 
 

 
The following are highlights since our last Board Meeting.   
 
Employee Relations 
In September, PERS mailed out medical insurance enrollment packages to employees’ residences. 
Open  enrollment  continues  through mid  October  2014  for  coverage  and/or  provider  changes. 
Debby  will  be  available  to  meet  individually  with  employees  to  review  coverage,  insurance 
premiums, and employer/employee cost sharing. 
 
Finance/IT 
Larry Bain, our auditor, was out September 8  ‐ 9, 2014. He hopes to complete the draft audit  in 
time for the November Finance Committee meeting. 
 
Tracy  will  be  working  on  our  State  Controller’s  report  with  input  from  our  audit.  The  State 
Controller’s report is due annually in October. 
 
Security 
Greg is accepting applications for the open Patrol Officer position.  
 
Water 
The new WTP project  is going well and progress  is being made.   We will go over  schedule and 
upcoming  milestones.  We  are  closely  monitoring  daily  usage  and  production  as  construction 
continues 
 
Wastewater 
Reduced inflow and RM conversation are resulting in less recycled water availability. 
 
Drainage 
Paul completed two (2) midge fly treatments in August, which should be our last for the season .  
Winter preparation continues with detention basins, swales, culverts and related areas cleared of 
excess vegetation. 
 
Solid Waste  
We will  be  implementing  a  trial  small  insert  trash  container  program  at  the  request  of  some 
residents. 
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\09-17-2014 board packet\agenda 10 a.doc 2

Engineering 
Augmentation Well 
Project still on hold until drillers are available.  
 
Master Reclamation Permit Application 
Updated water balances were submitted and the Regional Board followed up with a site visit and 
tour  of  the  community  and  our  facilities.  Paul  followed  this  up with  a written  request  to  the 
Regional Board  to alleviate  some of  these monitoring  items, which do not  seem applicable  to a 
facility such as ours. 
 
The State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water, submitted final comments 
on  the  Title  22  Engineering Report.  This  allowed  the Regional Board  to work  through  the  final 
process of drafting up the Master Reclamation Permit for the District, currently on schedule to be 
reviewed and adopted at their Board meeting the first week of December 2014. 
 
Conservation 
The District  is  in a modified version of Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency plan to allow 
Plant  #1  to  be  taken  offline  September  15,  2014.  Information  for  this  new watering  schedule 
change was noted on each users billing  statement, posted  via banners  at  the North  and  South 
Gates,  in  front  of  the  District  office,  on  the  District’s website,  posted  at  the  Rancho Murieta 
Association (RMA) office, Country Store, Plaza, Subway, and Rancho Murieta Country Club. Copies 
of the new irrigation schedules and information sheets are available at the District office and RMA 
office.  
 



 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  September 11, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Tracey Hays, Interim Controller 

Subject:    Administration/Financial Reports 

 
Enclosed  is  a  combined  financial  summary  report  for  August  2014.  Following  are  highlights 
from  various  internal  financial  reports. Please  feel  free  to  call me before  the Board meeting 
regarding any questions you may have relating to these reports.   
 
This information is provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding 
under or over‐budget items. In addition, other informational items of interest are included. 
 
Water  Consumption  ‐  Listed  below  are  year‐to‐date  water  consumption  numbers  using 
weighted averages: 
 

 12 month 
rolling % 
increase 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Residences 0.0 2,513 2514           

 Weighted 
average 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Cubic Feet 2.383 2383 2403           

Gallons per 
day 

594 594 599           

Planning 
Usage GPD 583 

            

 
Lock‐Offs ‐ For the month of August, there were 15 lock‐offs. 
 
Aging  Report  –  Delinquent  accounts  total  $60,481  which  is  10.6%  of  the  total  accounts 
receivable balance of $571,464. Past due  receivables, as a percent of  total  receivables, have 
decreased approximately $3,363 since July. 
 
Summary of Reserve Accounts as of August 31, 2014 – The District’s  reserve accounts have 
increased $143,047, year to date, since July 1, 2014. The increase is due to the reserve amounts 
collected  in  the Water and Sewer base  rates and  interest earned. The District has expended 
$156,653 of reserves since the beginning of the fiscal year, which started July 1, 2014. The total 
amount of  reserves held by  the District  as of August 31, 2014  is $8,678,502. Please  see  the 
Reserve Fund Balances table below for information by specific reserve account. 
 



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 10 b 1.docx  Page 2 of 3 
 

Reserve Fund Balances 
 

Reserve Descriptions 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2014 

YTD Collected & 
Interest Earned 

YTD Spent Period End 
Balance 
August 31, 
2014 

Water Capital Replacement (200-2505) 2,837,611 35,210 (141,571) 2,731,250 

Sewer Capital Replacement (250-2505) 2,443,274 47,976 (12,877) 2,478,373 

Drainage Capital Replacement (260-2505) 58,010 0 (2,205) 55,805 

Security Capital Replacement (500-2505) 101,509 0 (0) 101,509 

Admin Capital Replacement (xxx-2505-99) 38,382 0 0 38,382 

Sewer Capital Improvement Connection (250-
2500) 

4,018 0 (0) 4,018 

Capital Improvement (xxx-2510) 393,628 2,122 (0) 395,750 

Water Supply Augmentation (200-2511) 2,256,479 8,685 (0) 2,265,164 

Water Debt Service Reserves (200-2512) 289,414 31,743 (0) 321,157 

Sewer Debt Service Reserves (250-2512) 267,471 17,311 (0) 284,782 

Rate Stabilization (200/250/500-2515) 2,312 0 (0) 2,312 
Total Reserves 8,692,108 143,047 (156,653) 8,678,502 

 

PARS GASB 45 Trust  ‐ The PARS GASB 45 Trust, which  is  the  investment  trust established  to 
fund Other Post Employment Benefits, had the following returns: 
 

Period ended July 31, 2014 

1‐Month  3‐Months  1‐Year 

(1.12)%  1.46%  9.77% 
 

Financial Summary Report (year to date through August 31, 2014) 
Revenues:  

Water Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $16,115 or (3.8%) 

Sewer Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $805 or (0.4%) 

Drainage Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $11 or (0.0%) 

Security Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $686 or (0.3%) 

Solid Waste Charges, year‐to‐date, are above budget $213 or 0.2% 

Total Revenues, which includes other income, property taxes and interest income year‐to‐date, 
are below budget $17,180 or (1.6%) (due to water conservation efforts).  
 
Expenses:  Year‐to‐date total operating expenses are below budget $69,995 or (7.1) %.  Year‐
to‐date operational reserve expenditures total $5,627. Operational reserve expenditures cover 



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 10 b 1.docx  Page 3 of 3 
 

projects  funded  from  reserves which are also  recorded as operational expenses  through  the 
income statement as required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 
 
Water  Expenses,  year‐to‐date,  are  below  budget  $53,049  or  (16.6%),  prior  to  reserve 
expenditures. Taste & Oder Chemicals are running below budget by $28,910 which contributes 
to  the  largest portion of budget variance. Wages and subsequently employer costs combined 
with maintenance/repair and other direct costs increase the variance by nearly $25,000. These 
expenditures may occur in further months. Year‐to‐date $2,610 of expenses have been incurred 
from reserves expenditures. 
 
Sewer  Expenses,  year‐to‐date,  are  below  budget  by  $5,546  or  (3.3%),  prior  to  reserve 
expenditures.   Wages and subsequently employer costs are under budget by $13,422. Power, 
chemicals, and lab tests are running over budget by a combined $9,286.  Year‐to‐date $665 of 
expenses have been incurred from reserves expenditures. 
 
Drainage Expenses, year‐to‐date, are above budget by $13,758 or 67.2%.  This variance to the 
budget  is due mostly  to  increased  labor hours as wages are $11,785 above budget.   Year‐to‐
date $2,352 of expenses have been incurred from reserves expenditures. 
 
Security Expenses, year‐to‐date, are below budget by $5,649 or  (3.4%).   This  increase  is due 
mostly to slightly higher than expected wages. 
 
Solid Waste Expenses, year‐to‐date, are above budget by $409 or 0.4%.   This  increase  in the 
expenses over budget  are  reflected  in  the  timing of payments  to  Sacramento County  admin 
fees. 
 
General Expenses, year‐to‐date, are below budget by $19,918 or  (9.2%). The variance to the 
budget is due primarily to the vacancy of the Director of Administration position, affecting both 
wages and employer costs then somewhat offset by the admin clerical expense.. 
 
Net  Income:  Year‐to‐date  unadjusted  net  income,  before  depreciation,  is  $147,778.  Net 
income/(Loss) adjusted for estimated depreciation expense  is not currently available until the 
2014 yearend audit is complete. 
 
The  YTD  expected  net  operating  income  before  depreciation,  per  the  2014‐2015  budget  is 
$134,858. 



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Summary Budget Performance Report

YTD THROUGH AUGUST 2014

% of Annual % of YTD YTD % of YTD VARIANCE
Total Budget Total Budget Actuals Total Amount %

REVENUES
     Water Charges 33.1% $1,963,040 39.0% $423,030 $406,644 38.1% ($16,386) (3.9%)
     Sewer Charges 21.7% 1,286,784 19.8% 214,398 214,339 20.1% (59) 0.0%
     Drainage Charges 3.1% 183,456 2.8% 30,576 30,580 2.9% 4 0.0%
     Security Charges 20.8% 1,231,021 18.9% 205,170 205,230 19.2% 60 0.0%
     Solid Waste Charges 10.7% 631,830 9.7% 105,304 105,617 9.9% 313 0.3%
     Other Income 1.9% 114,710 1.7% 18,816 17,951 1.7% (865) (4.6%)
     Interest Earrnings 0.0% 1,190 0.0% 285 38 0.0% (247) (86.7%)
     Property Taxes 8.8% 519,960 8.0% 86,660 86,660 8.1% 0.0%

        Total Revenues 100.0% 5,931,991 100.0% 1,084,239 1,067,059 100.0% (17,180) (1.6%)

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water/Sewer/Drainage
     Wages 13.8% 810,420 12.2% 120,300 115,378 12.6% (4,922) (4.1%)
     Employer Costs 7.0% 412,790 6.6% 64,500 62,026 6.8% (2,474) (3.8%)
     Power 6.9% 406,913 5.6% 54,870 66,276 7.3% 11,406 20.8%
     Chemicals 4.1% 240,200 6.9% 68,135 47,210 5.2% (20,925) (30.7%)
     Maint & Repair 5.9% 345,470 4.7% 46,360 38,800 4.2% (7,560) (16.3%)
     Meters/Boxes 0.9% 54,000 0.8% 8,250 6,346 0.7% (1,904) (23.1%)
     Lab Tests 1.3% 74,250 0.8% 8,250 13,439 1.5% 5,189 62.9%
     Permits 1.1% 65,600 1.4% 13,400 8,930 1.0% (4,470) (33.4%)
     Training/Safety 0.3% 19,752 0.6% 6,225 680 0.1% (5,545) (89.1%)
     Equipment Rental 0.9% 50,500 0.9% 8,700 10,518 1.2% 1,818 20.9%
     Other 8.1% 474,144 10.8% 106,658 91,208 10.0% (15,450) (14.5%)

Subtotal Water/Sewer/Drainage 50.2% 2,954,039 51.4% 505,648 460,811 50.4% (44,837) (8.9%)

Security
     Wages 10.8% 637,600 9.6% 94,000 87,983 9.6% (6,017) (6.4%)
     Employer Costs 6.1% 357,500 5.7% 55,900 57,166 6.3% 1,266 2.3%
     Off Duty Sheriff Patrol 0.1% 6,000 0.1% 1,000 (496) -0.1% (1,496) (149.6%)
     Other 1.6% 93,483 1.4% 14,168 14,766 1.6% 598 4.2%

Subtotal Security 18.6% 1,094,583 16.8% 165,068 159,419 17.4% (5,649) (3.4%)

Solid Waste
     CWRS Contract 9.3% 549,840 9.3% 91,640 92,083 10.1% 443 0.5%
     Sacramento County Admin Fee 0.6% 34,920 0.6% 5,820 5,786 0.6% (34) (0.6%)
     HHW Event 0.2% 12,000 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Subtotal Solid Waste 10.1% 596,760 9.9% 97,460 97,869 10.7% 409 0.4%

General / Admin
     Wages 9.4% 552,900 10.6% 104,000 55,424 6.1% (48,576) (46.7%)
     Employer Costs 5.2% 305,000 5.4% 53,100 37,608 4.1% (15,492) (29.2%)
     Insurance 1.3% 77,290 1.3% 12,881 13,628 1.5% 747 5.8%
     Legal 0.5% 30,000 0.5% 5,000 19,392 2.1% 14,392 287.8%
     Office Supplies 0.4% 22,800 0.4% 3,800 2,433 0.3% (1,367) (36.0%)
     Director Meetings 0.3% 18,000 0.3% 3,000 2,700 0.3% (300) (10.0%)
     Telephones 0.1% 4,800 0.1% 800 873 0.1% 73 9.1%
     Information Systems 1.3% 79,400 1.1% 10,716 11,799 1.3% 1,083 10.1%
     Community Communications 0.1% 5,900 0.1% 900 445 0.0% (455) (50.6%)
     Postage 0.4% 22,202 0.4% 3,700 3,000 0.3% (700) (18.9%)
     Janitorial/Landscape Maint 0.3% 17,820 0.3% 2,970 3,321 0.4% 351 11.8%
     Other 1.8% 107,171 1.5% 14,606 44,932 4.9% 30,326 207.6%

Subtotal General / Admin 21.1% 1,243,283 21.9% 215,473 195,555 21.4% (19,918) (9.2%)

Total Operating Expenses 100.0% 5,888,665 100.0% 983,649 913,654 100.0% (69,995) (7.1%)

Operating Income (Loss) 100.0% 43,326 100.0% 100,590 153,405 100.0% 52,815 52.5%

Non-Operating Expenses
     Water Reserve Expenditure 0.0% 0.0% 2,610 46.4% 2,610 0.0%
     Sewer Reserve Expenditure 0.0% 0.0% 665 11.8% 665 0.0%
     Drainage Reserve Expenditure 0.0% 0.0% 2,352 41.8% 2,352 0.0%

Total Non-Operating Expenses 0.0% 0.0% 5,627 100.0% 5,627 0.0%

Net Income (Loss) 100.0% 43,326 100.0% 100,590 147,778 100.0% 47,188 46.9%



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Budget Performance Report by FUND

YTD THROUGH AUGUST 2014

% of Annual % of YTD YTD % of YTD VARIANCE
Total Budget Total Budget Actuals Total Amount %

WATER
REVENUES
     Water Charges 98.5% $1,963,040 98.8% $423,030 $406,644 98.7% ($16,386) (3.9%)
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 80 0.0% 20 0.0% (20) (100.0%)
     Other Income 1.5% 29,460 1.1% 4,910 5,201 1.3% 291 5.9%

       Total Water Revenues 100.0% 1,992,580 100.0% 427,960 411,845 100.0% (16,115) (3.8%)

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 25.5% 437,630 20.4% 64,962 57,844 21.8% (7,118) (11.0%)
     Employer Costs 13.0% 223,220 10.9% 34,830 32,104 12.1% (2,726) (7.8%)
     Power 14.7% 252,702 10.5% 33,464 40,525 15.2% 7,061 21.1%
     Chemicals 7.3% 124,500 6.9% 21,885 22,342 8.4% 457 2.1%
     T&O - Chemicals/Treatment 3.0% 51,000 9.8% 31,400 2,490 0.9% (28,910) (92.1%)
     Maint & Repair 9.4% 161,070 7.8% 24,860 16,502 6.2% (8,358) (33.6%)
     Meters/Boxes 3.1% 54,000 2.6% 8,250 6,346 2.4% (1,904) (23.1%)
     Lab Tests 2.1% 36,000 1.6% 5,000 1,116 0.4% (3,884) (77.7%)
     Permits 1.9% 32,000 1.6% 5,000 3,715 1.4% (1,285) (25.7%)
     Training/Safety 0.4% 7,500 0.4% 1,325 157 0.1% (1,168) (88.2%)
     Equipment Rental 1.7% 30,000 1.6% 5,000 6,180 2.3% 1,180 23.6%
     Other Direct Costs 17.9% 307,364 26.0% 82,944 76,550 28.8% (6,394) (7.7%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,716,986 100.0% 318,920 265,871 100.0% (53,049) (16.6%)

Water Income (Loss) 16.1% 275,594 34.2% 109,040 145,974 54.9% 36,934 33.9%

     38.9% Net Admin Alloc 16.0% 275,492 15.4% 49,245 41,742 15.7% (7,503) (15.2%)
     Reserve Expenditures 0.0% 0.0% 2,610 1.0% 2,610 0.0%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% 102 18.7% 59,795 101,622 38.2% 41,827 70.0%

SEWER
REVENUES
     Sewer Charges 98.4% 1,286,784 98.4% 214,398 214,339 98.8% (59) 0.0%
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 140 0.0% 30 0.0% (30) (100.0%)
     Other Income 1.5% 20,190 1.5% 3,364 2,648 1.2% (716) (21.3%)

       Total Sewer Revenues 100.0% 1,307,114 100.0% 217,792 216,987 100.0% (805) (0.4%)

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 28.8% 316,060 28.2% 46,917 37,328 23.2% (9,589) (20.4%)
     Employer Costs 14.7% 160,720 15.1% 25,155 21,322 13.3% (3,833) (15.2%)
     Power 12.9% 141,021 12.0% 19,886 24,965 15.5% 5,079 25.5%
     Chemicals 6.4% 70,300 11.4% 18,950 20,959 13.0% 2,009 10.6%
     Maint & Repair 15.7% 172,500 11.7% 19,500 22,248 13.8% 2,748 14.1%
     Lab Tests 3.5% 38,250 2.0% 3,250 12,323 7.7% 9,073 279.2%
     Permits 2.6% 28,600 5.1% 8,400 5,215 3.2% (3,185) (37.9%)
     Training/Safety 1.1% 12,200 2.9% 4,900 523 0.3% (4,377) (89.3%)
     Equipment Rental 1.5% 16,000 1.9% 3,200 2,320 1.4% (880) (27.5%)
     Other Direct Costs 12.9% 141,040 9.7% 16,099 13,508 8.4% (2,591) (16.1%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,096,691 100.0% 166,257 160,711 100.0% (5,546) (3.3%)

Sewer Income (Loss) 19.2% 210,423 31.0% 51,535 56,276 35.0% 4,741 9.2%

     29.7% Net Admin Alloc 19.2% 210,336 22.6% 37,598 31,870 19.8% (5,728) (15.2%)
     Reserve Expenditures 0.0% 0.0% 665 0.4% 665 0.0%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% 87 8.4% 13,937 23,741 14.8% 9,804 70.3%

DRAINAGE
REVENUES
     Drainage Charges 100.0% 183,456 100.0% 30,576 30,580 100.0% 4 0.0%
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 50 0.0% 15 0.0% (15) (100.0%)

       Total Drainage Revenues 100.0% 183,506 100.0% 30,591 30,580 100.0% (11) 0.0%

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 40.4% 56,730 41.1% 8,421 20,206 59.0% 11,785 139.9%
     Employer Costs 20.6% 28,850 22.1% 4,515 8,600 25.1% 4,085 90.5%
     Power 9.4% 13,190 7.4% 1,520 786 2.3% (734) (48.3%)
     Chemicals 3.8% 5,400 4.4% 900 1,669 4.9% 769 85.4%
     Maint & Repair 8.5% 11,900 9.8% 2,000 50 0.1% (1,950) (97.5%)
     Permits 3.6% 5,000 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
     Equipment Rental 3.2% 4,500 2.4% 500 2,018 5.9% 1,518 303.6%
     Other Direct Costs 10.5% 14,792 12.8% 2,615 900 2.6% (1,715) (65.6%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 140,362 100.0% 20,471 34,229 100.0% 13,758 67.2%

Drainage Income (Loss) 30.7% 43,144 49.4% 10,120 (3,649) -10.7% (13,769) (136.1%)

     6.1% Net Admin Alloc 30.8% 43,200 37.7% 7,722 6,546 19.1% (1,176) (15.2%)
     Reserve Expenditures 0.0% 0.0% 2,352 6.9% 2,352 0.0%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (56) 11.7% 2,398 (12,547) -36.7% (14,945) (623.2%)

SECURITY
REVENUES
     Security Charges 96.1% 1,231,021 96.0% 205,170 205,230 96.4% 60 0.0%
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 400 0.0% 100 0.0% (100) (100.0%)



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Budget Performance Report by FUND

YTD THROUGH AUGUST 2014

% of Annual % of YTD YTD % of YTD VARIANCE
Total Budget Total Budget Actuals Total Amount %

     Other Income 3.9% $50,060 3.9% $8,342 $7,696 3.6% ($646) (7.7%)

       Total Security Revenues 100.0% 1,281,481 100.0% 213,612 212,926 100.0% (686) (0.3%)

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 58.3% 637,600 56.9% 94,000 87,983 55.2% (6,017) (6.4%)
     Employer Costs 32.7% 357,500 33.9% 55,900 57,166 35.9% 1,266 2.3%
     Equipment Repairs 0.4% 4,400 0.4% 734 100 0.1% (634) (86.4%)
     Vehicle Maintenance 0.6% 6,700 0.7% 1,100 3,498 2.2% 2,398 218.0%
     Vehicle Fuel 1.9% 20,550 2.4% 3,910 4,869 3.1% 959 24.5%
     Off Duty Sheriff Patrol 0.5% 6,000 0.6% 1,000 (496) -0.3% (1,496) (149.6%)
     Other 5.6% 61,833 5.1% 8,424 6,299 4.0% (2,125) (25.2%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,094,583 100.0% 165,068 159,419 100.0% (5,649) (3.4%)

Security Income (Loss) 17.1% 186,898 29.4% 48,544 53,507 33.6% 4,963 10.2%

     20.3% Net Admin Alloc 13.1% 143,765 15.6% 25,698 21,783 13.7% (3,915) (15.2%)
Total Net Income (Loss) 3.9% 43,133 13.8% 22,846 31,724 19.9% 8,878 38.9%

SOLID WASTE
REVENUES
     Solid Waste Charges 99.9% 631,830 99.9% 105,304 105,617 100.0% 313 0.3%
     Interest Earnings 0.1% 400 0.1% 100 0.0% (100) (100.0%)

       Total Solid Waste Revenues 100.0% 632,230 100.0% 105,404 105,617 100.0% 213 0.2%

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     CWRS Contract 92.1% 549,840 94.0% 91,640 92,083 94.1% 443 0.5%
     Sacramento County Admin Fee 5.9% 34,920 6.0% 5,820 5,786 5.9% (34) (0.6%)
     HHW Event 2.0% 12,000 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 596,760 100.0% 97,460 97,869 100.0% 409 0.4%

Solid Waste Income (Loss) 5.9% 35,470 8.2% 7,944 7,748 7.9% (196) (2.5%)

     5.0% Net Admin Alloc 5.9% 35,410 6.5% 6,330 5,365 5.5% (965) (15.2%)
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% 60 1.7% 1,614 2,383 2.4% 769 47.6%

OVERALL NET INCOME(LOSS) 100.0% 43,326 100.0% 100,590 146,923 100.0% 46,333 46.1%



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INVESTMENT REPORT  

 
CASH BALANCE AS OF AUGUST 31, 2014

INSTITUTION YIELD BALANCE

CSD FUNDS

EL DORADO SAVINGS BANK   
SAVINGS 0.03%  524,799.37$        
CHECKING 0.02% 38,669.47$          
PAYROLL 0.02%  6,454.80$            

 
AMERICAN WEST BANK
EFT 0.05% 9,905.23$            

 
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)  
UNRESTRICTED -$                    
RESTRICTED RESERVES 0.23% 5,913,203.43$     

CALIFORNIA ASSET MGMT (CAMP)
OPERATION ACCOUNT 0.06% 3,605,566.65$     

UNION BANK
PARS GASB45 TRUST (balance as of 7/31/14) 704,779.67$        

TOTAL 10,803,378.62$   

BOND FUNDS
 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (CFD)

BANK OF AMERICA 
CHECKING N/A 34,828.37$          

.
CALIFORNIA ASSET MGMT (CAMP)  
SPECIAL TAX 0.05% 8,303.77$            

US BANK  
SPECIAL TAX REFUND 0.00% -$                    
BOND RESERVE FUND/ SPECIAL TAX FUND 0.00%  -$                    

TOTAL 43,132.14$          

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 10,846,510.76$   

The investments comply with the CSD adopted investment policy. 
 

PREPARED BY: Tracey Hays
Interim Controller



 

 
z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\09-17-2014 board packet\agenda 10 c.doc P a g e  | 1 
  

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    September 10, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Greg Remson, Security Chief 

Subject:  Security Report for the Month of August 2014 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OPERATIONS  
Summerfest went smoothly for the most part. The North Gate was very busy, as always, for these 
events. The Gate Officers processed the guest and resident traffic as quickly as possible. There was 
a  small  grass  fire  on  Stonehouse  Road  adjacent  to  Stonehouse  Park  due  to  the  fireworks. 
Sacramento Metro Fire Department (SMFD) personnel quickly extinguished the fire. 
 
I am still accepting application for the vacant Security Patrol Officer position. The applications have 
been slow to come in this time. 
 
We have a Security Patrol Officer out on a Worker’s Comp injury. I am hoping he returns soon. 
 
INCIDENTS OF NOTE  
August 4, Monday, reported at 8:00 p.m. on Murieta South Parkway. A resident reported that his 
adult son was possibly DUI driving a golf cart. The area checked clear. 
 
August  5,  Tuesday,  reported  at  5:46  p.m.  on Venado Drive.  Report  that  a  resident  is  receiving 
threatening telephone calls from her ex‐husband.  
 
August 6, Wednesday, reported at 9:43 p.m. on the path behind Riverview Park. Theft of a bicycle. 
 
August  8,  Friday,  reported  at  7:34  a.m.  on  the  16th  near  the Murieta  South  Parkway  tunnel. 
Damage to cable wires. 
 
August  9,  Saturday,  reported  at  6:34  a.m.  on  the  path  behind  Riverview  Park. A  golf  cart was 
recovered with front end damage. The cart was taken the previous night from the driveway at a 
house on Reynosa Drive. The keys were left in the cart.  
 
August 10, Sunday, reported at 12:47 p.m. on Callaway Drive. Report of a burglary with property 
taken. No sign of forced entry. R/P feels theft occurred from 8:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. on August 7, 
2014. Sacramento Sheriff Department (SSD) report. 
 
August 15, Friday, reported at 6:25 a.m. on De La Cruz. Single vehicle collision.   The vehicle was 
found on the side with the driver pinned inside. SMFD cut away the vehicle to remove the driver 
and only occupant. The driver was transported to the hospital by SMFD. California Highway Patrol 
(CHP) is investigating; alcohol may have been involved. 



 

 
z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\09-17-2014 board packet\agenda 10 c.doc P a g e  | 2 
  

August 15, Friday, reported at 8:50 a.m. on Via Sereno. Residents are on vacation. The pet sitter 
found clothes and a wallet on the front doorstep and the front door unlocked. SSD responded and 
contacted the wallet owner. The owner, a resident, said he was too intoxicated to drive the night 
before, and was trying to walk home. He entered what he thought was his friend’s house to sleep 
it off. After a few hours he got up out of the bed and walked home, leaving his clothes and wallet. 
The homeowner was contacted and requested prosecution. SSD report. 
 
August 15, Friday, reported at 3:00 p.m. on De La Cruz. Resident provided a plastic driveway light 
globe that was damaged by possible BB’s or pellets. Info only, occurred a few months ago. 
 
August 16, Saturday, reported at 6:45 p.m. on Vallero Drive. An A/C fuse box was taken. 
 
August 16, Saturday, reported at 11:38 p.m. on Rio Blanco. Domestic violence, husband fled scene 
prior to SSD arrival. SSD report. 
 
August  18,  Monday,  reported  at  8:09  p.m.  on  Puerto  Drive.  Continuing  family  disturbance. 
Referred to SSD. 
 
August 22, Friday, reported at 9:35 a.m. on Guadalupe Drive. Damaged street light. 
 
August  23,  Saturday,  reported  at  12:27  p.m.  at  Summerfest.  Bow  and  arrow  target  bags were 
damaged. 
 
August  25, Monday,  reported  at  3:27  p.m.  at  the  Equestrian  Center.  A  rear  office  door  was 
damaged, no other damage or missing property. 
 
August 29,  reported at 7:31 p.m. at  the RMA office. A child custody disturbance  resulting  in an 
injury  to  the mother.  SMFD  transported mother  to  the  hospital.  SSD  notified  and will  contact 
mother at the hospital. 
 
During the month of August, District Security Patrol Officers also responded to complaints of loud 
parties, disturbances and trespassing. 
 
RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION COMPLIANCE/GRIEVANCE/SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING 
The meeting was held on August 4, 2014 at  the Rancho Murieta Association  (RMA) office. Greg 
Mason  represented  the  Fishing Club and discussed non‐residents  fishing without  residents. The 
Fishing Club would also  like  to amend  the Non‐Arch  rule  regarding  fishing and boat usage. The 
Fishing Club will bring changes to the Compliance Committee for discussion. The next meeting  is 
scheduled for September 8, 2014. 
 
NEW NORTH GATE 
There  was  a  site  walk  with  a  group  of  contractors  on  August  27,  2014.  The  starting  date  is 
tentatively  scheduled  for  September  25,  2014 with  a  140  day  construction  time.  The  updated 
estimated cost  for a 40kw diesel generator, battery charger, automatic  transfer  switch and  fuel 
tank is $37,750. 



 

 
z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\09-17-2014 board packet\agenda 10 c.doc P a g e  | 3 
  

SECURITY AD HOC COMMITTEE 
Nothing to report at this time. 
 
 
 



 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    September 11, 2014   

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report  

________________________________________________________________________________ 

The  following  is District Field Operations  information and projects staff has worked on since the  last 
Board meeting. 
 
WATER 
Current water production flow set points for Plant #1 are 0.75 million gallons per day (MGD) and Plant 
#2 at 1.5 MGD, operating an average of 17.3 hours per day  for an average production  flow of 1.62 
MGD. During allowable irrigation days, demand is at 1.98 million gallons. Plant #1 will be shut down to 
allow staff to clean out  the settled sludge  from the sedimentation basins as well as to drain out the 
contact chamber and clearwells to be able to turn the facility over the mechanical trade contractor for 
the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project.  
 
Total potable water production for August 2014 was approximately 60,319,000 million gallons (MG) or 
185.1 acre‐feet (af).  Potable water consumption was 10.8% less than the 5 year average and 8.7% less 
than August  2013.  The  average  usage  per  customer  connection  in August was  762  gallons  per  day 
(gpd), down from 823 gpd in July. 
 
Activities this past month involved working with contractors in preparation of the shutdown of Plant #1 
and making accommodations for contractors to conduct work around the facility. 
 

Staff met with  SMUD  to  review  the  power  feed  into  the  plant  and  discuss what  could  be  done  to 
prevent the multiple power failures we get from SMUDs power feed.  They said they would work on a 
solution, which included putting up indicators on the power lines running across Clementia to prevent 
birds from running into their lines. 
 
WATER SOURCE OF SUPPLY            
On September 3, 2014, the combined raw water storage for Calero, Chesbro, and Clementia Reservoirs 
measured approximately 1,286.7 MG (3,949 acre‐feet) vs last month at 1,378.06 (4,229 acre‐feet).  For 
Calero  and  Chesbro  alone,  the  storage measured  1,009.7 MG  (3,099  acre‐feet).  For  reference,  an 
average year’s production has been 581 MG (1802 acre‐feet).  We received 0.0” of rain in August and 
evaporation was 6.75”. 

 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT, COLLECTION AND RECLAMATION 
Influent wastewater flow averaged 0.36 million gallons a day, for a total of 11.1 MG, (34.1 af) for the 
month of August. This equates to approximately 141 gpd per sewer connection, generally the same as 
it  has  been  for  past  few  months,  well  below  the  typically  average  of  186  gpd  per  connection.  
Secondary  storage measured 27.15 MG  (83.3 acre‐feet) on September 3, 2014. A  total of 38.81 MG 



 

was delivered to the Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC)  in August. The graph below shows where 
our  secondary  storage  is  comparable  to previous years, approximately 28.9 af higher  this year  than 
last.   Reservoir  storage  levels  are on  track  to  be  near  dead  storage  by  the  end  of  the  reclamation 
season.  Due to the cooler nights and the days beginning to shorten, the RMCC has requested that we 
reduce the daily flow of recycled water to them. 

 
Sewer  line maintenance  this  past month  included  cleaning  8,050  feet  of  sewer  line  and  assisting  a 
resident with a sewer backup issue. 

 
DRAINAGE / CIA DITCH 
A total of 25.8 acre‐feet was supplied to Laguna Joaquin from Clementia Reservoir  in August.   Water 
flow in the Cosumnes River continues to be zero (0) since July 23. I have contacted the RMA as to when 
they would like to have more water transferred into Laguna Joaquin from Clementia and am waiting to 
hear back from them. 
 
Staff has  continued  cutting vegetation  in drainage ditches and  stormwater detention basins as  time 
and projects allow. Laguna Joaquin was treated for midge flies twice in August due to complaints. 
 
WATER METERING & UTILITY STAFF WORK 
Utility staff  replaced seventeen  (17) water meters  in August. They also  repaired  four  (4) service  line 
water leaks, eight (8) Underground Service Alerts, and (4) Utility Star service orders. 
 



 

OTHER PROJECTS 
Granlees Diversion Intake 
Due  to  the  Cosumnes  River  flow  being  at  a  historical  low  of  zero  (0)  flow,  we  are  taking  this 
opportunity to make some concrete repairs as the  intake structure has eroded away  in several areas.  
Staff  is  saw‐cutting  and  removing  some  of  the worst  areas  of  concrete  failure  and  setting  rebar  in 
preparation  to  pour  in  new  concrete  later  next  week.  Photos  of  eroded  areas  before  and  after 
preparation of pouring concrete below. 
 

   
 
Murieta Gardens 
No work was done this past month. Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) items have been in 
place around the construction site. We have been told that some minor grading work for Legacy Lane 
may begin in a few weeks.  
 
Augmentation Well 
We have been contacting commercial well drillers to see if they will be available to bid on the project.  
Only three have said they may be available in the next few months and we are still waiting to hear back 
from others. We anticipate that be put out to bid again this fall. 
 
Master Reclamation Permit 
The  pursuit  of  the Master  Reclamation  Permit  is  slightly  ahead  of  schedule with  review  from  the 
Regional Board and California Department of Public Health (CDPH).  A minor request was to update the 
water  balances, which  Aecom  is  currently  doing.  The  Title  22  Engineering  document  had  a minor 
revision to accommodate CDPHs request to ensure the potable water system would be protected with 
adequate backflow prevent and protection from surface water comingling of recycled water. 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 12 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  September 10, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Joseph Blake, General Manager 

Subject:  Consider Adoption of Ordinance 2014‐03 Authorizing Levy of Special Tax   
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt  Ordinance  2014‐03,  An  Ordinance  of  the  Rancho Murieta  Community  Services  District 
Authorizing Levy of Special Tax.  
 
BACKGROUND 

On  September  5,  2014,  an  election was  held within  CFD  2014‐1  in which  the  eligible  electors 
approved  by more  than  a  two‐thirds  vote  the  proposition  of  incurring  bonded  indebtedness, 
levying a special tax and setting an apportions limit. . 
 
This is the second and final reading of Ordinance 2014‐03.  
 
 
 
  
 
 

 

 

 



 

46729941.1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-03 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RANCHO 
MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE LEVY 
OF A SPECIAL TAX WITHIN RANCHO MURIETA CSD COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2014-1 (RANCHO NORTH/MURIETA 
GARDENS) 

WHEREAS, on August 1, 2014, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District (the “District”) adopted Resolution No. 2014-16 stating its 
intention to form the Rancho Murieta CSD Community Facilities District No. 2014-1 
(Rancho North/Murieta Gardens) (“CFD 2014-1”) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community 
Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, commencing with Section 53311 of the California 
Government Code (the “Act”), to finance public infrastructure facilities and other 
governmental facilities with an estimated useful life of five years or longer, which CFD 
2014-1 is authorized by law to construct, own or operate and that are necessary to meet 
increased demands placed upon the District as a result of development or rehabilitation 
occurring within the proposed CFD 2014-1, including but not limited to improvements to 
the District’s Water Treatment Plant #1, and related costs including designs, inspections, 
professional fees, connection fees and acquisition costs (the “Facilities”); and 

WHEREAS, on August 1, 2014, the Board also adopted Resolution No. 2014-17 stating its 
intention and the necessity to incur bonded indebtedness in an amount not to exceed 
$6,750,000 to be issued for the purpose of financing the purchase, construction, expansion 
or rehabilitation of the Facilities; and 

WHEREAS, notice was published as required by law relative to the intention of the Board 
to form CFD 2014-1 and to incur bonded indebtedness in an amount not to exceed 
$6,750,000 within the boundaries of CFD 2014-1; and 

WHEREAS, on September 5, 2014, this Board held a noticed public hearing as required 
by law relative to the determination to proceed with the formation of CFD 2014-1 and the 
rate and method of apportionment and manner of collection of the special tax to be levied 
within CFD 2014-1 to pay the principal and interest on the proposed bonded indebtedness 
of CFD 2014-1, and relative to the necessity for authorizing the bonds, the purpose for 
which the bonds are to be issued, the amount of the proposed debt, the maximum term of 
the bonds and the maximum annual rate of interest to be paid; and 

WHEREAS, at said hearing all persons desiring to be heard on all matters pertaining to the 
formation of CFD 2014-1 and the incurring of bonded indebtedness by CFD 2014-1 were 
heard and a full and fair hearing was held; and 

WHEREAS, the Board subsequent to said hearing adopted Resolution No. 2014-21 
determining the validity of prior proceedings and established CFD 2014-1; and 

WHEREAS, the Board subsequent to said hearing adopted Resolution No. 2014-22 which 
called an election within CFD 2014-1 for September 5, 2014 on the proposition of incurring 
bonded indebtedness, levying a special tax and setting an appropriations limit; and 



 
 

46729941.1  

WHEREAS, on September 5, 2014, an election was held within CFD 2014-1 in which the 
eligible electors approved by more than two-thirds vote the proposition of incurring bonded 
indebtedness, levying a special tax, and setting an appropriations limit. 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. A special tax (the “Special Tax”) is levied within the boundaries of CFD 2014-
1 pursuant to the formulas set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference in an amount necessary to pay all of the costs of 
providing the Facilities, periodic costs, and costs of the tax levy and 
collection, and all other costs including amounts payable with respect to the 
bonded indebtedness. 

Section 2. This legislative body is hereby further authorized each year, by resolution 
adopted as provided in Section 53340 of the Act, to determine the specific 
special tax rate and amount to be levied for the then current or future tax 
years, except that the special tax rate to be levied shall not exceed the 
maximum rate set forth in Exhibit “A.” 

Section 3. All of the collections of the Special Tax shall be used as provided for in the 
Act and Resolution No. 2014-21 of the Board (Resolution of Formation).  The 
Special Tax shall be levied only so long as needed for its purpose as 
described in the Resolution of Formation. 

Section 4. The above authorized Special Tax shall be collected in the same manner as 
ordinary ad valorem property taxes are collected and shall be subject to the 
same penalties and the same procedure, sale and lien priority in cases of 
delinquency as is provided for ad valorem taxes; provided, however, CFD 
2014-1 may collect the Special Tax at a different time or in a different manner 
if necessary to meet its financial obligations. 

Section 5. The President shall sign this ordinance and the District Secretary shall attest 
to such signature. The District Secretary is directed to cause the title and 
summary or text of this ordinance, together with the vote thereon, to be 
published within fifteen (15) days after its passage at least once in a 
newspaper of general circulation published and circulated within the territorial 
jurisdiction of the District, and to post at the main office of the District a 
certified copy of the full text of the adopted ordinance along with the names 
of the Board Members voting for and against the ordinance. 

Section 6. This ordinance relating to the levy of the Special Tax takes effect and shall 
be in force from and after 30 days from the date of final passage. A copy of 
this ordinance shall be transmitted to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of 
Sacramento County, the Assessor and the Treasurer-Tax Collector of 
Sacramento County. 



 
 

46729941.1  

INTRODUCED AND APPROVED UPON FIRST READING this 5th day of September, 
2014, upon the following roll call vote: 

 
Ayes:  Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Belton  

 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED UPON SECOND READING this 17th day of 
September, 2014, upon the following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 
 

 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Gerald Pasek, President of the Board 
Rancho Murieta Community Services District 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Suzanne Lindenfeld 
District Secretary 

 
 
 



 

46729941.1 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAX 
 

 



1 
 

RATE AND METHOD OF  
APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAX 

 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2014-1  
(RANCHO NORTH/MURIETA GARDENS)  

 
A Special Tax as hereinafter defined shall be levied on all Assessor’s Parcels within Community 
Facilities District No. 2014-1 (CFD No. 2014-1) of the Rancho Murieta Community Services 
District, other than Assessor’s Parcels classified as Exempt Property as defined herein, and collected 
each Fiscal Year commencing in Fiscal Year 2014-2015, in an amount determined by the CFD 
Administrator through the application of the procedures described below.  All of the real property 
within CFD No. 2014-1, unless exempted by law or by the provisions hereof, shall be taxed for the 
purposes, to the extent, and in the manner herein provided. 

 

A. DEFINITIONS 
The terms hereinafter set forth have the following meanings: 

“Acreage” means the land area in acres of an Assessor’s Parcel as shown on the Assessor’s 
Parcel Map or, if the land area is not shown on an Assessor’s Parcel Map, the land area in acres 
shown on a recorded Subdivision document recorded with the County. The square footage of 
an Assessor’s Parcel is equal to the Acreage of such parcel multiplied by 43,560. 

“Act” means the Mello-Roos Communities Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being Chapter 
2.5, Part 1, Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California. 

“Administrative Expenses” means the following actual or reasonably estimated expenses 
related to the administration of CFD No. 2014-1: the costs of determining the amount of the 
levy of Special Taxes, the collection of Special Taxes, including the expenses of collecting 
delinquencies, the payment of a proportional share of salaries and benefits of any District 
employees and District overhead whose duties are related to the administration of CFD No. 
2014-1, costs associated with responding to public inquiries regarding CFD No. 2014-1, and 
any and all other costs incurred in connection with the administration of CFD No. 2014-1. 

“Assessor’s Parcel” means a lot or parcel within CFD No. 2014-1 shown on an Assessor’s 
Parcel Map with an assigned assessor’s parcel number. 

“Assessor’s Parcel Map” means an official map of the Assessor of the County designating 
parcels by assessor’s parcel number. 

“Authorized Facilities” means those facilities eligible to be funded by CFD No. 2014-1.  

“Boundary Map” means a recorded map of CFD No. 2014-1 which indicates by a boundary 
line the extent of the territory identified to be subject to the levy of Special Taxes. 

“Building Permit” means a permit issues for the construction of a Residential or 
Nonresidential structure. 
“Calendar Year” means the period commencing January 1 of any year and ending the 
following December 31. 



2 
 

“CFD Administrator” means an official of the District, or designee thereof, responsible for 
determining the Special Tax Requirement, and providing for the levy and collection of the 
Special Taxes for CFD No. 2014-1. 

“CFD No. 2014-1” means Community Facilities District No. 2014-1 (Rancho North/Murieta 
Gardens) of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District established by the District under 
the Act to fund Authorized Facilities. 

“County” means the County of Sacramento. 

“Debt Service” means the total amount of bond principal, interest, and the scheduled sinking 
fund payments of the bonds. 

“Developed Parcel” means a parcel receiving one of the following development approvals 
from the County: 
  Land Use    Development Approval 

  Single Family Parcel   Final Subdivision Map 
  Multi-Family Use Residential  Building Permit issuance 
  Nonresidential Use   Building Permit issuance 
   
“District” means the Rancho Murieta Community Services District.  

“District Board” means the Board of Directors of the District, acting as the legislative body of 
CFD No. 2014-1.  

“Estimated Special Tax Delinquency Amount” means an amount equal to a reasonable 
estimate of  delinquencies expected to occur in the Fiscal Year in which Special Taxes will be 
levied. 

“Exempt Property” means all Assessor’s Parcels within CFD No. 2014-1 that are exempt 
from the Special Tax pursuant to the Act or Section G herein. 

 “Final Map Parcel” means a Taxable Parcel designated for new development, which is part 
of a Final Subdivision Map.  Once a parcel is classified as a Final Map Parcel, it shall remain a 
Final Map Parcel. 

“Final Subdivision Map” means a recorded map in compliance with the Subdivision Map Act 
(California Government Code § 66410 et seq.). 

“Fiscal Year” means the period commencing on July 1 of any year and ending the following 
June 30. 

“Indenture” means the indenture, fiscal agent agreement, resolution or other instrument 
pursuant to which CFD No. 2014-1 bonds are issued, as modified, amended and/or 
supplemented from time to time or any instrument(s) replacing the same. 

“Maximum Special Tax” means for each Assessor’s Parcel of Taxable Property, the 
maximum Special Tax determined in accordance with Section C, which may be levied in a given 
Fiscal Year on such Assessor’s Parcel. 

“Maximum Special Tax Revenue” means the greatest amount of revenue that can be 
collected in total from a group of parcels (such as developed parcels) by levying the Maximum 
Special Tax. 

“Maximum CFD Special Tax Revenue” means the sum of the Maximum Special Tax levied 
on all Taxable Parcels in the CFD in a Fiscal Year. 

“Multifamily” or “Multifamily Residential Parcel” means any parcel designated or 



3 
 

developed for more than one residential dwelling unit per parcel.  Such uses may consist of 
apartments, condominiums, townhomes, time-share units, row houses, duplexes, or triplexes. 

“Nonresidential Parcel” means a Taxable Parcel with land uses other than Residential Uses. 

“Original Parcel” means an Assessor’s Parcel identified and assigned a Maximum Special Tax 
in Table 1 of Section C.1 below. 

“Outstanding Bonds” means all CFD No. 2014-1 bonds, notes or other debt instruments 
which are outstanding under an Indenture or other documentation of such debt.  

“Property Owner Association Property” means, for each Fiscal Year, any Assessor’s Parcel 
that was owned by a property owner association, including any master or sub-association, as of 
January 1 of the prior Fiscal Year.  

“Proportionately” means for Taxable Property that the ratio of the actual Special Tax levy to 
Maximum Special Tax is the same for all Assessor’s Parcels.  

“Public Property” means all Assessor’s Parcels which, as of the January 1 preceding the Fiscal 
Year in which the Special Tax is being levied, are (i) owned by, dedicated to, or irrevocably 
offered for dedication to the federal government, the State, the County, District or any other 
public agency (each, a “Public Entity”), provided, however, that any property leased by a Public 
Entity to a private entity and subject to taxation under Section 53340.1 of the Act shall be taxed 
and classified according to its use; or (ii) encumbered by an unmanned utility easement making 
impractical its utilization for other that the purpose set forth in the easement.  

“Single-Family Parcel” means, in any Fiscal Year, all parcels in the CFD for which a Building 
Permit was issued or may be issued for construction of a dwelling unit designated for 
Residential Use other than Multifamily Residential Use. 

“Special Tax” means the special tax authorized to be levied within CFD No. 2014-1 pursuant 
to this Rate and Method of Apportionment and the Act to fund the Special Tax Requirement. 

“Special Tax Requirement” means for each Fiscal Year, the amount, as determined by the 
CFD Administrator, to: (i) pay Debt Service on all Outstanding Bonds due in the calendar year 
commencing in such Fiscal Year; (ii) pay periodic costs associated with the Outstanding Bonds, 
including but not limited to the costs of credit enhancements and federal rebate payments due 
in the Calendar Year commencing in such Fiscal Year; (iii) pay Administrative Expenses 
associated with Special Tax; (iv) establish or replenish any operational reserve fund; (v) pay 
incidental expenses related to the Authorized Facilities; (vi) fund the Estimated Special Tax 
Delinquency Amount; (vii) pay directly for the acquisition or construction of Authorized 
Facilities; and (viii) fund the shortfall, if any, in Special Tax revenues collected in the preceding 
Fiscal Year necessary to fund the Special Tax Requirement for such Fiscal Year where the 
shortfall resulting from delinquencies in the payment of Special Taxes exceeded the Estimated 
Special Tax Delinquency Amount. 

“Subdivision” means a subdivision of property by recordation of a final map, parcel map or 
lot line adjustment, pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act (California Government Code Section 
66140 et seq.); recordation of a condominium plan pursuant to California Civil Code 1352 that 
creates individual lots for which building permits may be issued; other actions that result in a 
change of Assessor’s Parcel boundaries or numbering within CFD No. 2014-1; or a 
combination of the foregoing.  

“Successor Parcel” means an Assessor’s Parcel created by the Subdivision of one or more 
Original Parcels or other Successor Parcels.  



4 
 

“Taxable Acreage” means that area of a parcel that is determined by the Administrator to 
become a Taxable Parcel or Parcels upon further Subdivision.  In determining the Taxable 
Acreage of a Taxable Parcel, the CFD Administrator should consider the development 
potential of a Taxable Parcel. 

“Taxable Property” or “Taxable Parcel” means a parcel that is not exempt from the Special 
Tax pursuant to the Act or Section G. 

“Tentative Map” means a tentative subdivision map as defined by the Subdivision Map Act. 

“Undeveloped Parcel” means a Taxable Parcel that is not a Developed Parcel or Final Map 
Parcel. 

 

B. CLASSIFICATION OF ASSESSOR’S PARCELS 
Each Fiscal Year, beginning with Fiscal Year 2014-2015, each Assessor’s Parcel shall first be 
classified by the CFD Administrator as an Original Parcel or a Successor Parcel. In addition, each 
such Fiscal Year, each Successor Parcel shall be further classified by the CFD Administrator as 
Taxable Property or Exempt Property. In addition, each such Fiscal Year, Taxable Poperty shall be 
further classified by the CFD Administrator as a Developed Parcel, Final Map Parcel, or 
Undeveloped Parcel.  Commencing with Fiscal Year 2014-2015 and for each subsequent Fiscal Year, 
all Taxable Property shall be subject to the levy of Special Taxes pursuant to Section C below. 

 

C. MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAX  
1. Original Parcels 

Each Fiscal Year commencing in Fiscal Year 2014-2015, each Assessor’s Parcel classified as 
an Original Parcel shall be subject to the Special Tax. The Maximum Special Tax for each 
Original Parcel shall be equal to the amount shown in Table 1 below.  

TABLE 1  
FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015  

MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAX  

APN Maximum 
Special Tax 

073-0470-004 $24,336 
073-0470-005 $36,786 
073-0470-006 $1,132 
073-0180-029 $22,638 
073-0090-062 $28,297 
073-0790-023 $113,188 
073-0800-003 $155,633 
073-0800-007 $566 
073-0800-008 $84,891 
073-0800-009 $70,743 

 
 



5 
 

2. Successor Parcels 
For any Fiscal Year, each Assessor’s Parcel classified as a Successor Parcel shall be subject to 
the Special Tax. For Successor Parcels that were valid Assessor’s Parcels in the previous 
Fiscal Year, the Maximum Special Tax for the current Fiscal Year shall be equal to the 
Maximum Special Tax assigned to such Assessor’s Parcel in the previous Fiscal Year. For 
Successor Parcels that were not valid Assessor’s Parcels in the previous Fiscal Year, the 
Maximum Special Tax shall be determined by the CFD Administrator based on the method 
of apportionment described in Section D below and shall apply for all future years that such 
Assessor’s Parcel is valid and the Special Tax is applicable.  

 

D. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAX 
Commencing with Fiscal Year 2014-2015 and for each following Fiscal Year, the District Board shall 
apportion the annual Special Tax as set forth below until the amount of Special Taxes equals the 
Special Tax Requirement.  

First: All Original Parcels will be assigned the Maximum Special Tax shown in Table 1 of Section C 
above.  

Second: All Successor Parcels that have been assigned a Maximum Special Tax in a previous Fiscal 
Year will be assigned that same Maximum Special Tax for the current Fiscal Year.   

Third: Each Successor Parcel that has not been assigned a Maximum Special Tax in a previous Fiscal 
Year will be assigned a Maximum Special Tax by the CFD Administrator using the following 
apportionment formula: 

a) For each Subdivision, (i) all Original Parcels and Successor Parcels that were assigned a 
Maximum Special Tax in a previous Fiscal Year but are no longer valid Assessor’s Parcels 
shall be designated “Parent Parcels” and (ii) all Successor Parcels that are within the 
boundaries of CFD No. 2014-1 but have not been assigned a Maximum Special Tax in a 
previous Fiscal Year shall be designated “Child Parcels”.  

b) The Maximum Special Tax assigned to a Parent Parcel included within the Subdivision shall 
be apportioned to the Child Parcels based on the following procedures: 

(1) If the Subdivision creates Single-Family Parcels or condominiums, divide the sum of 
the Maximum Special Tax assigned to the Parent Parcel by the number Final Map 
Parcels in the Subdivision. 

(2) If the Subdivision creates Multifamily Parcels or Nonresidential Parcels allocate the 
Maximum Special Tax based upon each Child Parcel’s proportionate Taxable 
Acreage of Taxable Parcels within the Subdivision. Under no circumstances shall the 
sum of Maximum Special Tax amounts for the Child Parcels associated with any 
Subdivision be less than the sum of Maximum Special Tax amounts of the Parent 
Parcels associated with such Subdivision (all Child Parcels shall henceforth be 
considered Successor Parcels).   If a Tentative Map has been approved for all or 
portions of the Subdivision, the CFD Administrator shall use the Tentative Map to 
assign Taxable Acreage to Child Parcels.  If the Subdivision creates Single-Family 
Parcels, use the procedures in the following section to assign the Maximum Special 
Tax to Single-Family Parcels. 

(3) If Child Parcels are created by means other than a Subdivision allocate the Maximum 



6 
 

Special Tax based upon each Child Parcel’s proportionate Taxable Acreage of 
Taxable Parcels.  The CFD Administrator shall use development records and other 
records of the County to determine the developable portion of a Child Parcel to 
determine the Taxable Acreage of such parcels. 

Fourth: The Administrator will compute the Special Tax Requirement.  The Administrator then will 
determine the tax levy for each Taxable Parcel using the following process: 

a. Compute the Special Tax Requirement using the definition of Special Tax Requirement in 
Section 2. 

b. Compute 100 percent of the Maximum Special Tax revenue for all Developed Parcels. 

c. If the amount from Step b is greater than the Special Tax Requirement in Step a, 
Proportionately reduce the Special Tax levy on all Developed Parcels until just equal to the 
Special Tax Requirement. 

d. If the amount from Step b is less than the Special Tax Requirement in Step a, increase 
proportionately the Maximum Special Tax levy for each Final Map Parcel up to 100 percent 
of the Maximum Special Tax for each Final Map Parcel until the sum of the amount 
computed in Step b for all Developed Parcels plus the levy of the Maximum Special Tax on 
Final Map Parcels equals the Special Tax Requirement. 

e. If the amounts from Step b for all Developed Parcels and Step d for all Final Map Parcels 
together are less than the Special Tax Requirement in Step a, increase proportionately the 
Maximum Special Tax levy for each Undeveloped Parcel up to 100 percent of the Maximum 
Special Tax for each Undeveloped Parcel until the sum of the amounts computed in Steps b 
and d plus the levy of Maximum Special Tax on Undeveloped Parcels equals the Special Tax 
Requirement. 

f. Levy on each Taxable Parcel the amount calculated above. 

g. Prepare the tax collection schedule and, unless an alternative method of collection has been 
selected pursuant to Section I, send it to the County Auditor requesting that it be placed on 
the general, secured property tax roll for the Fiscal Year.  The Tax Collection Schedule will 
not be sent later than the date required by the Auditor for such inclusion. 

Fifth:  If as a result of the allocation of the Maximum Special Tax to Child Parcels results in tax 
burdens that seem disproportionate to other such Child Parcels, a property owner may request that 
the CFD Administrator reapportion the Maximum Special Tax across other Taxable Parcels with 
100-percent consent of all affected property owners.  

 

E. PREPAYMENT OF SPECIAL TAX 
1. Prepayment in Full 
The obligation of the property within CFD No. 2014-1 to pay the Special Tax may be satisfied 
through prepayment as described herein only if there are no delinquent Special Taxes with respect to 
such Assessor’s Parcel at the time of prepayment. An owner of the Assessor’s Parcel intending to 
prepay the Special Tax obligation shall provide the CFD Administrator with written notice of intent 
to prepay. Within 30 days of receipt of such written notice, the CFD Administrator shall notify such 
owner of the prepayment amount for such Assessor’s Parcel. The CFD Administrator may charge 
such owner a reasonable fee for providing this service. Prepayment must be made not less than 30 
days prior to a date that notice of redemption of CFD No. 2014-1 Outstanding Bonds from the 



7 
 

proceeds of such prepayment may be given to the Trustee pursuant to the Indenture that is specified 
in the report of the Special Tax Prepayment Amount (defined below).  

The Special Tax Prepayment Amount shall be calculated as summarized below (capitalized terms 
defined in the following paragraphs of this section):  

   Bond Redemption Amount  
 plus (+) Redemption Premium 
            plus (+) Future Facilities Amount  
 plus (+) Defeasance Amount 
 plus (+) Administrative Fees and Expenses 
 less  (–)  Reserve Fund Credit 
 less  (–)  Capitalized Interest Credit 
 less  (–)  Reinvestment Earnings Credit 
 equals (=):  Special Tax Prepayment Amount 

As of the proposed date of prepayment, the Special Tax Prepayment Amount shall be calculated as 
follows:  

Paragraph No.: 

1. Confirm that no Special Tax Delinquencies apply to such Assessor’s Parcel.  

2. Divide the Maximum Special Tax for such Assessor’s Parcel by the total estimated 
Maximum Special Tax levy for CFD No. 2014-1 that could be levied in the current fiscal 
year excluding any Assessor’s Parcels that have been prepaid (the “Prepayment Percentage”).  

3. Multiply the Prepayment Percentage by the amount of bonds that are expected to be 
outstanding under the Indenture after the first interest and/or principal payment date 
following the current Fiscal Year (the “Bond Redemption Amount”).  

4. Multiply the Bond Redemption Amount calculated in paragraph 3 by the applicable 
redemption premium (i.e. the redemption price less 100 percent), if any, on the Outstanding 
Bonds referenced in paragraph 3 (the “Redemption Premium”).  

5. Compute the “Future Facilities Costs” which is equal to $4,136,099 minus (i) the cost of 
Authorized Facilities previously paid from the Improvement Fund, (ii) moneys currently on 
deposit in the Improvement Fund and available to pay for Authorized Facilities, and (iii) 
moneys currently on deposit in an escrow fund that are expected to be available to finance 
the costs of Authorized Facilities.   

6. Multiply the Prepayment Percentage by the Future Facilities Costs computed in paragraph 5 
(the “Future Facilities Amount”).  

7. Add the amount (if any) needed to pay interest on the Bond Redemption Amount between 
the prepayment date and the redemption date to the Special Tax levied on such Assessor’s 
Parcel in the current Fiscal Year that has not yet been paid (the “Defeasance Amount”).  

8. Determine the administrative fees and expenses associated with computation of the Special 
Tax Prepayment Amount and redemption of previously issued bonds (“Administrative Fees 
and Expenses”).  

9. Determine the expected reduction in the reserve requirement (as defined in the Indenture) 
associated with the prepayment (the “Reserve Fund Credit”). If the amount on deposit in 
the reserve fund at the time of prepayment is less than the reserve requirement (as defined in 
the Indenture) then the Reserve Fund Credit shall equal zero.  



8 
 

10.  If any capitalized interest for the Previously Issued Bonds will not have been expended as of 
the date immediately following the first interest and/or principal payment following the 
current Fiscal Year, that amount shall be multiplied by the Prepayment Percentage (the 
“Capitalized Interest Credit”).  

11. Determine the amount the CFD Administrator reasonably expects to derive from the 
reinvestment of the Bond Redemption Amount, the Defeasance Amount and the Future 
Facilities Amount between the date of prepayment and the date those funds are expended 
(the “Reinvestment Earnings Credit”).  

12. The Special Tax prepayment amount is equal to the sum of the amounts computed in 
paragraphs 3, 4, 6, 7 and 8 less the amounts computed in paragraphs 9, 10 and 11 (the 
“Special Tax Prepayment Amount”).  

The Bond Redemption Amount, Redemption Premium and Defeasance Amount less the Reserve 
Fund Credit, Capitalized Interest Credit and Reinvestment Earnings Credit associated with those 
amounts shall be deposited into the appropriate fund as established under the Indenture and be used 
to retire Outstanding Bonds or make debt service payments. The Future Facilities Amount less the 
portion of the Reinvestment Earnings Credit associated with that amount shall be deposited into the 
Improvement Fund. The Administrative Fees and Expenses associated with the prepayment shall be 
retained by CFD No. 2014-1.   

The Special Tax Prepayment Amount may be insufficient to redeem a full $5,000 increment of 
Outstanding Bonds. In such cases, the increment above $5,000 or integral multiple thereof will be 
retained in the appropriate fund established under the Indenture to be used with the next 
prepayment of CFD No. 2014-1 bonds or to make debt service payments.  

Upon confirmation of the payment of the current Fiscal Year’s Special Tax levy associated with 
paragraph 7 (above), the CFD Administrator shall remove the current Fiscal Year’s Special Tax levy 
for such Assessor’s Parcel from the County tax rolls. For any Assessor’s Parcel that is prepaid, the 
County shall cause a suitable notice to be recorded in compliance with the Act to indicate that the 
prepayment of the Special Tax and the release of the Special Tax lien on such Assessor’s Parcel, and 
the obligation of such Assessor’s Parcel to pay the Special Tax shall cease.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no Special Tax prepayment shall be allowed unless, at the time of 
such proposed prepayment, the amount of Maximum Special Taxes that may be levied on Taxable 
Property within CFD No. 2014-1 both prior to and after the proposed prepayment is at least equal 
to the sum of (i) the Administrative Expenses as defined in Section A above and (ii) 1.10 times the 
annual debt service on the Outstanding Bonds for each remaining Fiscal Year.  

2. Prepayment in Part 
The obligation of an Assessor’s Parcel to pay the Special Tax may be partially prepaid as described 
herein, provided that a partial prepayment may only be made if there are no delinquent Special 
Taxes associated with such Assessor’s Parcel at the time of partial prepayment. The full Special Tax 
Prepayment Amount shall be calculated as described in Section E.1 above, then the partial 
prepayment amount will be determined by using the following formula:  

PP = [(PE – A) x F] + A 

These terms have the following meaning:  

PP =  the partial prepayment amount 
PE =  the Special Tax Prepayment Amount determined according to Section E.1 above 
F =  the percentage, expressed as a decimal, by which the owner of the Assessor’s Parcel is 



9 
 

 partially prepaying the Special Tax 
A =  the Administrative Fees and Expenses calculated in paragraph 8 of Section E.1 above 

The owner of any Assessor’s Parcel who desires to make a partial prepayment shall notify the CFD 
Administrator of such owner’s intent and the percentage of Special Tax obligation that the owner 
intends to prepay. The CFD Administrator shall provide the owner with a statement of the amount 
required for the partial prepayment of the Special Tax within 30 days of the request and may charge 
a reasonable fee for providing this service. The CFD Administrator shall (i) distribute or cause to be 
distributed the funds remitted to it according to Section E.1 and (ii) indicate in the records of CFD 
No. 2014-1 that there has been a partial prepayment of the Special Tax.  

 

F. TERMINATION OF SPECIAL TAX 
The Special Tax shall be levied as long as necessary to meet the Special Tax Requirement for a 
period not to exceed fifty years commencing with Fiscal Year 2014-15, provided however that the 
Special Tax will cease to be levied in an earlier Fiscal Year if the CFD Administrator has determined 
that all required interest and principal payments on CFD No. 2014-1 bonds have been paid. 

 

G. EXEMPTIONS 
For each Subdivision that takes place within CFD No. 2014-1, for the Fiscal Year immediately 
following the Subdivision of such property, the CFD Administrator shall classify as Exempt 
Property all Public Property and Property Owner Association Property resulting from such 
Subdivision. If an Assessor’s Parcel of Taxable Property becomes Public Property or Property 
Owner Association Property in its entirety, it will remain Taxable Property and must be prepaid in 
full in accordance with Section E.1 above prior to it being transferred to the public entity or 
property owner’s association.  

 

H. APPEALS 
Any property owner claiming that the amount or application of the Special Tax is not correct may 
file a written notice of appeal with the CFD Administrator not later than twelve months after having 
paid the first installment of the Special Tax that is disputed. The CFD Administrator shall promptly 
review the appeal, and if necessary, meet with the property owner, consider written and oral 
evidence regarding the amount of the Special Tax, and rule on the appeal. If the decision of the 
CFD Administrator requires that the Special Tax for an Assessor’s Parcel be modified or changed in 
favor of the property owner, a cash refund shall not be made, but an adjustment shall be made to 
the Special Tax on that Assessor’s Parcel in the subsequent Fiscal Year(s) to compensate for the 
overpayment of the Special Tax. 

 

I. MANNER OF COLLECTION 
The annual Special Taxes shall be collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad 
valorem property taxes, provided, however, that the Special Taxes may be billed and collected at a 
different time or in a different manner if necessary to meet the financial obligations of CFD No. 
2014-1. 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\09-17-2014 board packet\agenda 13 a.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

Date:    September 10, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Adopt Resolution 2014‐25 accepting the Retreats West Development Easements 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt Resolution 2014‐25 accept the Retreats West Development Easements. 
 
BACKGROUND 

When development plans  are brought  forward  to  the District  for  review,  easements  for  future 
utilities must be provided for water, sewer, and drainage.  Easements grant the District the right of 
use and entry  to  the  real property  for operation and maintenance of our utilities. The attached 
assigns these necessary easements to the District. The  location of this development  is shown on 
below, circled in red. 

 

The Improvements Committee recommends adoption. 



 

 

RESOLUTION # 2014-25 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF WATER, SEWER, AND DRAINAGE 
EASEMENTS FOR THE RETREATS WEST DEVELOPMENT  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services 
District that (1) the District accepts the following easements to the District (which are 
attached): Drainage Easement from Cummings, Grantor, affecting portions of Lot B Ranch 
Murieta Unit 1 95-BM-18, as recorded in Book 92 of Parcel Maps, Page 22 situated in the 
County of Sacramento, State of California; Drainage Easement from Murieta Club 
Properties, Grantor, affecting portions of Parcel 6, as recorded in Book 12 of Parcel Maps, 
Page 47; situated in the County of Sacramento, State of California; Sewer Easement from 
Murieta Club Properties, Grantor, affecting portions of Parcel 6, as recorded in Book 12 of 
Parcel Maps, Page 47; situated in the County of Sacramento, State of California; and, 
Water Easement from Murieta Club Properties, Grantor, affecting portions of Parcel 1, as 
recorded in Book 154 of Parcel Maps, Page 3 situated in the County of Sacramento, State 
of California (the “Easements”); and (2) Pursuant to Government Code section 27281, the 
Board authorizes and directs the General Manager to consent to the recordation of the 
Easements and approve and sign a certificate of acceptance (in the form required by 
Government Code section 27281), and present the Easements for recording in the 
Sacramento County Recorder’s Office. 
 
The foregoing Resolution is passed and adopted this 17th day of September 2014, by 
the following vote on roll call: 
 
AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
                                                      _________________________________________ 
                                                      Gerald Pasek, President of the Board  
     Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
[SEAL] 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Suzanne Lindenfeld 
District Secretary 



Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
15' wide public SD easement 

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
to RMCSD from Cummings Trust

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
15' wide public SD easment to RMCSD from Murieta Club Properties LLC 

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
15' wide public water easement to RMSCD from Murieta Club Properties LLC 

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
10' wide private utility agreement between The Retreats West project 

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
Oak Tree Mitigation Area agreement between The Retreats West project 

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
and Murieta Club Properties LLC

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
and Murieta Club Properties LLC

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
Private Drainage, Landscape and Slope agreement between The Retreats West Project 

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
and Murieta Club Properties LLC.

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
15' wide public Sewer easement to RMCSD

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
from Murieta Club Properties LLC. 

Mike Robertson
Polygon

Mike Robertson
Polygon

Mike Robertson
Polygon

Mike Robertson
Polygon

Mike Robertson
Polygon

Mike Robertson
Polygon

Mike Robertson
Polygon

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
# 1

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
# 2

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
# 3

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
# 4

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
# 5

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
# 6

Mike Robertson
Line

Mike Robertson
Line

Mike Robertson
Line

Mike Robertson
Line

Mike Robertson
Line

Mike Robertson
Line

Mike Robertson
Line

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
# 7

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text

Mike Robertson
Line

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
North - No Scale

Mike Robertson
Typewritten Text
THE RETREATS WEST  - PROPOSED EASEMENT AND AGREEMENT AREAS



































 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 14 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  September 11, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Finance Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Adoption of Resolution 2014‐26 Authorizing General Manager to Approve 
Certain Change Orders on the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project   

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt Resolution 2014‐26 authorizing the General Manager to approve certain change orders on 
the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project. 
 
BACKGROUND 

At  the August  20,  2014 Board of Directors meeting,  the Board  requested  the District’s  general 
counsel  to  prepare  a  resolution  establishing  the  change  order  authority  related  to  the Water 
Treatment Plant Expansion Project.  
 
This Resolution authorizes and delegates to the General Manager the authority and responsibility 
to approve the following types and limits of change orders affecting the trade contracts managed 
by Roebbelen:  

a.   Any change order that reduces or does not result in any change to the contract price 
or schedule. 

b.   Any  change order  that extends  the  scheduled  completion date; provided, however, 
that  the General Manager will not approve  time extensions  totaling  in excess of 30 
days. 

c.   Any  change  order  that  increases  a  trade  contract  price  by  an  amount  less  than 
$25,000;  provided,  however,  that  (i)  the  cumulative  total  of  all  General  Manger‐
approved  additive  change  orders  over  the  construction  period  will  not  exceed 
$125,000, and (ii) a summary of all General Manager‐approved change orders will be 
provided to the directors at each regular District Board meeting. 

When reviewing and considering the approval of change orders, the General Manager shall give 
notice to and consult with the Rancho North/Murieta Gardens landowners as may be required by 
section  1.3(F)(6)  of  the  Rancho  North  Properties  and Murieta  Gardens  Financing  and  Services 
Agreement dated May 27, 2014.  

Any change order beyond the delegated authority in section 1 requires the approval of the Board 
of  Directors.  Any  change  of  the  guaranteed maximum  budget  price  in  the  CMAR  Agreement 
requires the approval of the Board of Directors. 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\09-17-2014 board packet\agenda 14 b.doc -1-

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-26 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING GENERAL MANAGER TO APPROVE CERTAIN CHANGE 
ORDERS ON THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT 

 
 

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2013, the District approved a Professional Services 
Agreement with Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. (“Roebbelen”) for 
construction manager at risk services in connection with the design and construction of the 
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project (the “CMAR Agreement”); 
 
WHEREAS, the District has awarded several construction contracts to different trade 
contractors for the construction of the Project and Roebbelen administers and manages 
those trade contracts under the CMAR Agreement; 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency desires to minimize any additional costs or schedule delays 
relating to the construction of the Project by providing timely direction to Roebbelen 
regarding the approval of contract change orders (i.e., written orders issued by the District 
that add to or delete from the original construction scope of work, alter the original contract 
price, or alter the completion date); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to determine and establish the lines of authority 
and responsibility for the approval of change orders as between the Board and General 
Manager; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District as follows: 
 
1. The Board of Directors authorizes and delegates to the General Manager the 

authority and responsibility to approve the following types and limits of change 
orders affecting the trade contracts managed by Roebbelen:  

 
a. Any change order that reduces or does not result in any change to the 

contract price or schedule. 
 
b. Any change order that extends the scheduled completion date; provided, 

however, that the General Manager will not approve time extensions totaling 
in excess of 30 days. 

 
c. Any change order that increases a trade contract price by an amount less 

than $25,000; provided, however, that (i) the cumulative total of all General 
Manger-approved additive change orders over the construction period will 
not exceed $125,000, and (ii) a summary of all General Manager-approved 
change orders will be provided to the directors at each regular District Board 
meeting. 

 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\09-17-2014 board packet\agenda 14 b.doc -2-

2. When reviewing and considering the approval of change orders, the General 
Manager shall give notice to and consult with the Rancho North/Murieta Gardens 
landowners as may be required by section 1.3(F)(6) of the Rancho North Properties 
and Murieta Gardens Financing and Services Agreement dated May 27, 2014.  

 
3.  Any change order beyond the delegated authority in section 1 requires the approval 

of the Board of Directors. Any change of the guaranteed maximum budget price in 
the CMAR Agreement requires the approval of the Board of Directors. 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of September, 2014 by the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 
                                                                  _________________________________ 
                                                                  Gerald Pasek, President of the Board  

 Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
 

 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Suzanne Lindenfeld  
District Secretary  
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\09-17-2014 board packet\agenda 15 a.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    September 10, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Proposal for Feasibility Level Analysis for Expansion of  
    Storage at Calero Reservoir  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve proposal from Domenichelli and Associates, Inc., to provide a feasibility level analysis for 
expansion of storage at the Calero Reservoir, in an amount not to exceed $9,600.00.  
 
BACKGROUND 

Attached  is  the  proposal  for  the  storage  expansion  project  feasibility  level  analysis.  This  effort 
includes a site survey, estimation of expanded storage volume available, estimation of cut and fill 
quantities  to  complete  the  project,  a  list  of  required  environmental  documents  and  permits 
required, and an estimate of  costs  to  complete  the project. Due  to  the water  level,  the  survey 
effort  will  require  the  use  of  a  boat  to  verify  the  proposed  excavation  areas.  Work  can  be 
completed in four (4) weeks from the date of authorization.  
 
The Improvements Committee recommends approval.  
 
 
 
 
 



 DOMENICHELLI AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
CIVIL ENGINEERING 

 

1101 Investment Boulevard, Suite 115 El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 [916] 933-1997 [916] 933-4778 Fax 

 

Mr. Ed Crouse        July 2, 2014 

Rancho Murieta Community Services District 

15160 Jackson Road 

PO Box 1050 

Rancho Murieta, CA  95683 

                 
Subject:  Calero Reservoir Storage Expansion 

 

Dear Ed, 

 

This letter represents our proposal to provide a feasibility level analysis for expansion of storage at the 

Calero Reservoir. 

 

Our effort will include: 1) site surveying by Alan Divers Surveying to confirm existing conditions, 2) 

estimation of expanded storage volume available at the locations described by the District, 3) estimation of 

cut and fill (grading) quantities to complete the storage expansion, 4) a list of required environmental 

documents an permits required to construct the project and 5) an estimate of costs to complete the project.  

We will rely on existing geotech data from the original reservoir design to estimate the material type for the 

excavation.   

 

Due to the water level in the reservoir, the survey effort will require the use of a boat to verify the proposed 

excavation areas.  The survey will also provide some spot elevations (approx 20) in areas to receive fill to 

confirm the as-built data. Our budget for surveying is $4,725.   

 

The deliverable for this effort will be a technical memorandum summarizing the results and findings from 

the above efforts.    

 

Our total estimated fee for this work (including surveying) is on a time and materials basis not to exceed 

$9,600.  We can complete the analysis and technical memorandum in four weeks from the date of your 

authorization.    

 

Please give me a call if you have any questions.   

 
 

Sincerely,          

    
Joseph Domenichelli, PE                                                 

President, Domenichelli & Associates, Inc.        

 

 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\09-17-2014 board packet\agenda 16 a.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    September 11, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Joseph Blake, General Manager 
    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 
 

Subject:  Receive Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project Update 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

No action ‐ receive update.  
 
UPDATE 

Multiple tasks and meetings are convening as the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project (WTP)  
rolls forward towards the shutdown of Plant #1 and the project goes into full swing.  Construction 
trailers for the trade contractors are set up in the staging area just outside of the WTP; stormwater 
erosion control measures are in place; site work has begun mainly with potholing utilities and saw 
cutting  asphalt; drying bed expansion headwall has been poured  and bed  concreted, only now 
needing curing of concrete, drainpipes  installed, and sand and gravel place;  trenching began  for 
the sewer main extension; CLSM  (type of concrete) cut‐off  trench poured at  raw water site and 
backfilled; trenching began for the 12” filtrate line around Plant #2 with half of the pipe installed 
so far; horizontal boring and sewer line extension pulled through from one side of the plant to the 
other. 
 
As of this report, change estimate summary is as follows: 
 

 
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2014 board packets\09-17-2014 board packet\agenda 16 a.docx 

 
Photo of new drying bed extension 

 



Water Treatment Plant 1 (WTP1) Expansion and Upgrade Project

The table below is a summary of expenditures, through August 2014, related to the WTP1 Expansion and Upgrade project:

WTP1 Expansion and Upgrade Project Approved Amount RMCSD R&B Letter of 
Credit

Developer Amount 
Invoiced

Total Expended 
to Date

WTP Design (HDR) $239,982.00 $239,982.00 $239,982.00

Construction Manager at Risk 
(Roebbelen)

$49,049.00 $49,049.00 $49,049.00

SMUD Application $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

CEQA (HDR) $46,292.00 $47,788.89 $47,788.89

Geotechnical Study (Youngdahl) $2,600.00 $2,600.00 $2,600.00

Chesbro Res Drain Valve $20,061.44 $14,757.12 $14,757.12

WTP 1 - Zenon Environmental $2,173,800.00 $116,842.00 $116,842.00

Bid Process/Construction Engineering 
(HDR)

$167,565.00 $24,584.00 $24,584.00

 Legal $2,518.00 $2,518.00

CSD Personnel $36,114.50 $36,114.50

Miscellaneous (bid advertising, 
asbestos testing, etc.)

$708.95 $708.95

Total $2,704,349.44 $252,173.57 $287,770.89 $0.00 $0.00 $539,944.46 

Letter of Credit (LOC) Balance as of December 31, 2013:

Beginning Balance: 4,136,099.12$                          
     - LOC expenditures thru 2/28/14 ($287,770.89)
            LOC Remaining Balance 3,848,328.23$                          



Water Treatment Plant 1 (WTP1) Expansion and Upgrade Project

Letter of Credit (LOC) Demands Tracking: Deposits Received:
      Demands made thru 3/14/14 $287,770.89 Elk Grove Bilby (Lakeview) 18,562.50$         
      LOC Reimbursement Rec'd thru 3/31/ ($287,770.29) BBC Longview (Residences West) 18,562.50$         
         Reimbursement Outstanding $0.60 BBC Longview (Residences West) 18,562.50$         

PCCP CSGF (Riverview) 52,500.00$         
PCCP CSGF (Residences East) 37,125.00$         

Total 145,312.50$      



Water Treatment Plant 1 (WTP1) Expansion and Upgrade Project

Change Order #

Approved 
(yes/no or 
pending)

Quoted/ 
Unquoted

Initiated by Description Billed Contigency
Date 
Billed

1 set in project - Roebellen remove project contingency from trade contractor 0.00 534,318.00$  

2 yes 5,153.00$     RMCSD 3" of drying bed shotcrete vs dirt

3 yes 3,075.00$     jdp force main change of material, sch.40 to sch.80

4 pending 45,375.00$   rmcsd to jdp
2" conduit from Clementia Circle to WTP and 
pullboxes 534,318.00$  

5 yes 3,300.00$     RMCSD
clsm trench at raw water screening site due to 
rodents 534,318.00$  

6 pending unquoted RMCSD cement area around chem tanks vs asphalt base rock 534,318.00$  

7 pending unquoted RMCSD t/m to remove sludge from drying beds 534,318.00$  

8 pending unquoted RMCSD replace corroded mj flange io C102 detail 1 534,318.00$  

9 pending unquoted BW run power feed from SMUD pole to pole at WTP 534,318.00$  

Water Plant Expansion - CHANGE ORDERS



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    September 10, 2014 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Joseph Blake, General Manager  
Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Receive Water Conservation Update 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

No action ‐ receive update.  
 
UPDATE 

The District  is  in a modified version of Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency plan to allow 
Plant #1 to be taken offline for the project. Half of Plant #1  is offline now and will be completely 
shut down on September 15m, 2014.  Information  for  the new watering  schedule was noted on 
each users August billing statement, posted via banners at the North and South Gates and in front 
of  the District office, on  the District’s website, posted at  the Rancho Murieta Association  (RMA) 
office,  Country  Store,  Plaza,  Subway,  and  Rancho  Murieta  Country  Club.  Copies  of  the  new 
irrigation schedules and information sheets are available at the District office and RMA office. 
 
Water demand has dropped showing compliance. So far, two hundred forty‐eight (248) tags have 
been issued, three (3) to the point of fines. 
 
Below are the updated Drought Monitor screen shots for California below, continuing to show we 
will be in an exceptional drought, their worst drought category.  The US Seasonal Drought Outlook 
shows that at least for the near future our area that the drought will persist through October. 
 

 



 

 

 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2014 Board Packets\09-17-2014 Board Packet\agenda 18.doc 

CONFERENCE/EDUCATION SCHEDULE 

 

Date:  September 10, 2014 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 

Subject:  Review Upcoming Conference/Education Opportunities 

 
This  report  is  prepared  in  order  to  notify  Directors  of  upcoming  educational  opportunities. 
Directors  interested  in  attending  specific  events  or  conferences  should  contact me  to  confirm 
attendance  for  reservation purposes. The Board will discuss any  requests  from Board members 
desiring to attend upcoming conferences and approve those requests as deemed appropriate.  
 
Board members must provide brief reports on meetings that they have attended at the District’s 
expense. (AB 1234).  
 
The upcoming conferences/educational opportunities include the following: 
 
 

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA) 
 
Annual Conference and     September 29 ‐ October 2, 2014    Palm Springs 
  Exhibitor Showcase 

 
 

GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (GSRMA) 
 

GSRMA Annual Training Day                  October 23, 2014        Corning  
 

 
ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) 

 
Fall Conference and Exhibition      December 2 ‐ 5, 2014      San Diego 

 
 

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION (AWWA) 
 
Annual Fall Conference      October 20‐23, 2014      Reno, NV 
  

 
  


	Board Agenda Sept. 17, 2014
	A-1 Call to Order
	A-2 Discuss Union Negotiator
	A-3 Closed Session
	A-4/5 Open/Report Back
	A-6 Public Comments 
	A-7 Adopt Agenda
	A-8 Announcements
	A-9 Consent Calendar
	9a1 08-20-2014 Board Minutes
	9a2 09-05-14 Board Minutes 
	9b1Security 
	9b2 Finance 
	9b3 Improvements
	9c Bills Paid Listing

	A-10 Staff Reports
	10a General Manager
	10b Admin/Financials
	10c Security 
	10d W/WW/Drainage

	11-Correspondence
	A-12 Authorize Levy of Special Tax
	Ord. 2014-03

	A-13 Easements
	Resolution 2014-25

	 A-14 WTP Change Orders
	Resolution 2014-26

	A-15 Feasibility Proposal
	A-16 WTP Project Update
	Spreadsheet

	A-17 Conservation Update
	A-18 Education
	A-19 Meeting Dates/Times
	A-20 Board Comments 
	A-21 Adjournment 

	Cash Report Aug 14.pdf
	#4 Public Version




